=B

TOWER HAMLETS

Meeting of the

LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE

Thursday, 9 October 2008 at 6.30 p.m.

AGENDA
VENUE
Room C1, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London, E14
2BG
Members: Ward Represented
Chair: Councillor Rajib Ahmed East India & Lansbury
Councillor Alexander Heslop Bow East
Councillor Oliur Rahman St. Dunstan’s & Stepney Green

If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements
or any other special requirements, please contact:

Margaret Sampson, Democratic Services,
Tel: 020 7364 4850, E-mail: margaret.sampson@towerhamlets.gov.uk



5.1

5.2

5.3

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Thursday, 9 October 2008

6.30 p.m.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Pages 1 - 2)

To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting
Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government

Finance Act, 1992. See attached note from the Chief Executive.

PAGE

NUMBER
RULES OF PROCEDURE 3-14
To note the rules of procedure which are attached for
information.
UNRESTRICTED MINUTES 15 - 28
To confirm as a correct record of the proceedings the
unrestricted minutes of two of the Licensing Sub-
Committee meetings held on 6™ August 2008.
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION
Application for a new Premises Licence under the 29-74
Gambling Act 2005: Roar Betting, 576 Mile End Road,
London E3 4PH (LSC011/809)
Application for a Variation of Premises Licence: A&Y 75 -118
Wines, 116 Brick Lane, London E1 6RL (LSC034/809)
Application for new Premises Licence: Elegant BBQ, 119 -160

388 Hackney Road, London E2 7AP (LSC035/809)

WARD(S)
AFFECTED

Mile End
East

Spitalfields
&
Banglatown

Bethnal
Green North



Agenda ltem 2

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

This note is guidance only. Members should consult the Council’'s Code of Conduct for further
details. Note: Only Members can decide if they have an interest therefore they must make their
own decision. If in doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to
attending at a meeting.

Declaration of interests for Members

Where Members have a personal interest in any business of the authority as described in
paragraph 4 of the Council’'s Code of Conduct (contained in part 5 of the Council’'s Constitution)
then s/he must disclose this personal interest as in accordance with paragraph 5 of the Code.
Members must disclose the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting and
certainly no later than the commencement of the item or where the interest becomes apparent.

You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to
affect:

(a) An interest that you must register

(b) An interest that is not on the register, but where the well-being or financial position of you,
members of your family, or people with whom you have a close association, is likely to be
affected by the business of your authority more than it would affect the majority of
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision.

Where a personal interest is declared a Member may stay and take part in the debate and
decision on that item.

What constitutes a prejudicial interest? - Please refer to paragraph 6 of the adopted Code of
Conduct.

Your personal interest will also be a prejudicial interest in a matter if (a), (b) and either (c)
or (d) below apply:-

(a) A member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think that your
personal interests are so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the
public interests; AND

(b) The matter does not fall within one of the exempt categories of decision listed in
paragraph 6.2 of the Code; AND EITHER

(c) The matter affects your financial position or the financial interest of a body with which
you are associated; or

(d) The matter relates to the determination of a licensing or regulatory application

The key points to remember if you have a prejudicial interest in a matter being discussed at a
meeting:-

i You must declare that you have a prejudicial interest, and the nature of that interest, as
soon as that interest becomes apparent to you; and

ii.  You must leave the room for the duration of consideration and decision on the item and
not seek to influence the debate or decision unless (iv) below applies; and

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\3\8\Al00016837\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterests07010850.doc

Page 1



ii.  You must not seek to improperly influence a decision in which you have a prejudicial
interest.

iv. If Members of the public are allowed to speak or make representations at the meeting,
give evidence or answer questions about the matter, by statutory right or otherwise (e.g.
planning or licensing committees), you can declare your prejudicial interest but make
representations. However, you must immediately leave the room once you have
finished your representations and answered questions (if any). You cannot remain in
the meeting or in the public gallery during the debate or decision on the matter.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\3\8\Al00016837\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterests07010850.doc

Page 2



Agenda ltem 3

TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING COMMITTEE

RULES OF PROCEDURE
GOVERNING APPLICATIONS FOR
PREMISES LICENCES
AND OTHER PERMISSIONS
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Page 3



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

3.1

Interpretation

These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under
the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 (as amended). The Procedures take into account the
Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations
2005. The Procedures also include the time limits within which a hearing must
commence (see Appendix A) and will be used by the Licensing Committee and
Licensing Sub-Committee when conducting hearings.

The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority
shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the
procedure to be followed at a hearing.

These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Sub-
Committee Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following
the requirements of the Hearings Regulations. Wherever appropriate they have
included the procedures followed successfully when determining licence
applications under previous legislation.

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply
with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31).

Composition of Sub-Committee

The Sub-Committee will consist of no less than three members and no
business shall be transacted unless at least three members of the Licensing
Committee are present and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-
Committee. In such cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote. The
Councillor for the ward in which the applicant's premises are situated, or where
either the applicant or the objector resides, shall not normally form part of the
Sub-Committee for that item on the agenda.

Timescales

Most hearings must take place within 20 working days from the last date for
representations to be made with the following exceptions:

Within 10 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- conversion of an existing licence;

- conversion of an existing club certificate;

- an application for a personal licence by an existing justices licence holder;
and

Within 10 working days from the date the Licensing Authority receives the
notice for a review of the premises licence following a closure order.

Page 4



3.2

Within 7 working days from the last date for the police to object to:
- a temporary event notice.
Within 5 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- an interim authority notice (Note: the police must give notice of their
objection within 48 hours of being given a copy of the notice).

Note: Where a hearing is likely to take longer than one day, the Authority
must arrange for the hearing to take place on consecutive days.

Timescale for notice of hearings to be given

In most cases, the Authority shall give notice of a hearing no later than 10
working days before the first day on which the hearing is to be held. The
following are exceptions to that rule:

At least five working days notice must be given to the parties of the date of a
hearing for determination of:

- conversion of an existing licence

- conversion of an existing club certificate

- application for a personal licence by the holder of a justices licence
- review of a premises licence following a closure order

At least two days notice must be given to the parties to a hearing for
determination of:

- police objection to an interim authority notice
- police objection to a temporary event notice

3.3 Persons who must be notified of a hearing

The persons who must be notified of a hearing are set out below as a
summary:

- any applicant for any licence or certificate or a temporary event notice.

- any person who has made relevant representations about an application
for a licence or for review of a licence (note for any representations
deemed frivolous, vexatious or repetitious under Section 18(7)(c) or
similar sections of the Licensing Act 2003 the objector must be notified of
the Authority’s decision as soon as possible and in any event before any
hearing).

- Any police officer who has given notice of objection to:

e a person specified as a Designated Premises Supervisor
e an interim authority

Page 5



o transfer of a premises licence
e atemporary event notice
e apersonal licence

- Any holder of a premises licence or club premises certificate where:

e application is made for review

Note: Anyone given notice of a hearing is a party and that is how that

3.4

3.5

expression is used in these Rules of Procedure.
Information to be provided in a notice of hearing
The information that must be included in a notice of hearing includes:

- The procedure to be followed at the hearing;

- The right of the party to attend and to be assisted or represented by any
person whether legally qualified or not;

- The ability to give further information in support of their application where
the Authority has sought clarification;

- The right to question any other party if given permission by the Authority;

- The right to address the Authority;

- Notice of any particular points on which the Authority will want clarification
at the hearing;

- The consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the
hearing;

- For certain hearings particular documents must accompany the notice
which is sent to parties informing them of the hearing. Reference must be
made to Schedule 3 of the Hearings Regulations for this purpose.

Failure of Parties to Attend the Hearing

If a party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be
represented at the hearing, it may proceed in their absence.

If a party does not give notice that they will not be attending but fails to attend
and is not represented, the Authority may either:

a) adjourn the hearing if it considers it to be necessary in the public interest
or
b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence

If the Authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will consider at the
hearing the application, representation or notice given by the party.

If the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith the
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Page 6



41

Note: Transition hearings cannot be adjourned to a date beyond the date that
which causes an application to deemed as determined by default.

Procedure at the Hearing

The usual order of proceedings will be as set out below. The Sub-Committee
will allow the parties an equal maximum time period in which to give further
information in support of their application, representation or response. Where
the Authority has given notice that it will seek clarification on that point at the
hearing or where permission has been given to call any further persons to give
supporting evidence, the Sub-Committee may allow the parties to question any
other party and to address the Licensing Sub-Committee. The Sub-Committee
will seek, in all cases, to avoid repetition of points (whether included in written
material or otherwise), irrelevancy, or any abuse of the procedure.

At the beginning of the hearing the procedure to be followed will be explained
to the parties. The hearing will, so far as is possible, take the form of a
discussion, led by the Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted
unless the Sub-Committee considers it necessary.

i) The Chair will begin by explaining how the proceedings will be
conducted, and indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to
the application.

i) The report will be briefly introduced by an Officer of the Licensing
Section summarising the application.

iii) The Sub-Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any
other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the
Regulations. Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided
proper notice has been given.

iv) A summary of the nature and extent of the application by the applicant or
their representative. This should be brief, avoid repetition of material
already available to the Committee in the Officer's report or otherwise,
and include any reasons why an exception should be made to the
Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate. The submission may be
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission
by the Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant.

V) A summary of the reasons for making representations about the
application by any interested party. This should be brief and avoid any
repetition of information already made available to the Committee either
in the Officer’s report or otherwise. That will be followed by the evidence
of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to give
supporting evidence on behalf of the objectors.

Vi) A summary of the reasons for making representations by or on behalf of

any Responsible Authority. This should be brief and avoid any repetition
of information already made available to the Licensing Sub-Committee

Page 7



4.2

4.3

4.4

either in the Officer's report or otherwise. That will be followed by the
evidence of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to
give supporting evidence on behalf of the Responsible Authority.

vii)  Members of the Sub-Committee may ask any questions of any party or
other person appearing at the hearing.

The following requirements of the Hearing Regulations will also be followed by
the Licensing Sub-Committee:

a) The Sub-Committee will be guided by legal principles in determining
whether evidence is relevant and fairly admissible. In particular, hearsay
evidence may be admitted before the Sub-Committee but consideration
will always be given to the degree of weight, if any, to be attached to such
evidence in all the relevant circumstances.

b) The Sub-Committee may impose a time limit on the oral representations
to be made by any party. In considering whether to do so, and in
considering the length of any such time limit, the Sub-Committee will take
into account the importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair
hearing, and the importance of ensuring that all applications are
determined expeditiously and without undue delay.

c) In considering the time limits referred to in (b) above, regard must be had
to the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time.

When considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Authority
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representation or notice, either:

a) before the hearing, or

b)  with the consent of all other parties, by the Sub-Committee at the hearing

The Authority will disregard any information given by a party, or any other
person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to:

a) their application, representation or notice; and

b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention objective
where notice has been given by the police.

All hearings shall take place in public save that:
a) The Licensing Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a
hearing where it considers that, on balance, it is in the public interest to do

SO.

b) The parties and any person representing them may be excluded in the
same way as another member of the public

Page 8



4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

7.1

c) The Licensing Sub-Committee may require any person attending the
hearing who in their opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may:

- refuse to permit the person to return; or
- allow them to return only on such conditions as the authority may
specify.

Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there are a number of
items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short period, whilst
another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out effectively.

Determination of Application — Time Limits

The Licensing Sub-Committee must make its determination at the conclusion of
the hearing where the application is for:

a) Conversion or variation of an existing licence during transition

b)  Conversion or variation of an existing club certificate during transition
c) Areview of a premises licence following a closure order

d) A personal licence by the holder of a justices licence

e) A counter notice following police objection to a temporary event notice

In any other case the Authority must make its determination within the period of
five working days, beginning with the day, or the last day, on which the hearing
was held.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with because all of the parties have
agreed that a hearing is unnecessary (and the Authority has agreed, giving
notice to the parties in writing), then the Authority must make its determination
within 10 working days beginning with the day the authority gives such notices
to the parties. The Team Leader (Licensing) shall be authorised to make the
determination on behalf of the Authority.

Record of Proceedings

The Authority must arrange for a record to be taken of the hearing in a
permanent and intelligible form and for that record to be kept for six years from
the date of determination. Where an appeal is brought against a determination
by the Authority, the record must be kept for six years from the date of disposal
of the appeal.

Irregularities

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply with
any provision of the Hearings Regulations

Page 9



7.2

9.1

Clerical mistakes in any document recording a determination of the Authority, or
errors arising in such a document as the result of an accidental slip or omission,
may be corrected by the Authority.

Notices

In accordance with the Regulations, any notices must be given in writing. Such
a notice may be sent electronically, providing:

a) it can be accessed by the recipient in a legible form;

b) itis capable of being reproduced as a document for future reference;
c) the recipient has agreed in advance to receive it in such form;

d) acopy is sent in documentary form forthwith to the recipient.

Appeals

Either those who have made an application or those who have made
representations on an application may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

Note: An appeal must be commenced within twenty one days beginning with

the day on which the appellant was notified by the Licensing Authority of their
decision.

Page 10



sAep
Bunjiom g

uj yoeg

wio
Aday
o9puany

991J0N UaAIb sey oym 321j0d J0 199130 J31YD
Syueonddy

0] juag 990N

sAep

Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g}

Buitea | (poso|o aAey sdau uaye)
jo pouiad | pIaH @q 0} BulieaH yaiym
921JON uiyyim awl] jo poliad

10} 92ud31| ,sadnsnl e jo Japjoy
Aq uonyesijdde jo uoneuiw.ialap)
8 9|npayas jo (e)(¢)9z ydesbeied

adA] uoneoddy

V XIAN3ddV

Page 11



921J0N UBAIB sey oym 132140 JoIYD

"(a3e21y1)492
qnjd Builsixa Jo UOISIdIAUOD

sAep sAep 1o} uopjeaijdde jo uoneuiwiajap)
Bunjiom g (qnj92) jueoyddy Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g} g a[npayas jJo (e)(g)9l ydeibeseq
“(@2u991] BunSIXd JO UOISIAUOD

sAep 991J0N UaAIb sey oym 321j0d J0 199130 J31YD sAep 10} uopjeaijdde jo uoljeuiwd}ap)
Bunjiom g Sueonddy Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g} g 3[npayas jJo (e)(g)y ydeibeied
*(19puo

sAep suoijejuasaidal apew aney oym ajdoad sAep 91nso|2 Buimojjo} aauadi| sasiwaid
Bunjiom g f99ua91| sasiwalid ayj jo Japjoy sy Bunjiom g sAep Bupjiom g} JO MmalAal) (e)(g)291 uonoaas

*(@2ud91| Jeuosiad jo jueu

Page 12



APPENDIX B

Regulation 8

Action Following receipt of notice of hearing

1. | A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating:

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

2. In acase where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such
other person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of
that person and a brief description of the point or points on which that
person may be able to assist the authority in relation to the application,
representations or notice of the party making the request.

3. | Inthe case of a hearing under:

(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b)  section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day
or the first day on
which the hearing is to be held.

4. | Inthe case of a hearing under:

(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion
of existing licence),

(c) paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing club certificate), or

(d) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of
) justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day
or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

5.  In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working
days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 06/08/2008 SECTION%NE (U
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
HELD AT 2.25 P.M. ON WEDNESDAY, 6 AUGUST 2008

ROOM M71THE TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE CRESCENT,
LONDON, E14 2BG

Members Present:
Councillor Carli Harper-Penman (Chair)
Councillor M. Mamun Rashid

Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman

Officers Present:

John Cruse Licensing Officer
Paul Greeno Legal Officer
Margaret Sampson Democratic Services

Objectors In Attendance:

Paul Johnson Environmental Health Enforcement Officer
Mrs Benjamin Mile End Road
Mr Fraysinnet Bethnal Green Road

Applicants in Attendance:

Mr Dayal Davi Dayal Newsagents

(Mr Dayal was accompanied by his daughter and son-in-law)
Mr Veres The Verge, Bethnal Green Rd.
Mr Ahsan The Verge, Bethanl Green Rd.

Members of the Public In Attendance:
There was one member of the public present (accompanying

Mrs Benjamin), who did not have the opportunity to sign the
attendance book.

The Chair apologised for the lateness in opening the meeting and advised that due
to other circumstances, the earlier Sub Committee meeting had not yet ended. It was
therefore her intention to open and adjourn this meeting in order to conclude that
business before proceeding with the items of business on this agenda.

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

None.

Page 15



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 06/08/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

At this juncture, the Chair proposed and it was AGREED
That the Sub Committee would now adjourn.

The meeting reconvened at 3.25pm.

3. RULES OF PROCEDURE
Noted.
4. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

4.1 Application for Variation of the Premises Licence: Devi Dayal
Newsagents, 184 Mile End Road, London E1 4LJ (LSC/809)

Mr Cruse advised that the variation applied to extending the hours the
premises were open for and the sale of alcohol to 03:00 hours on all days.
Objections had been submitted by residents and Appendix 6 detailed
conditions put forward by the Police following a meeting with the applicant.

The applicant advised that it was understood the resident objections related to
rubbish in the alleyway beside the shop and which led past their front doors to
the yard and parking area behind. The applicant advised that they were happy
to install a bin within the alley and also outside the shop. An additional
member of staff would also be employed from 11pm onwards to move people
on if necessary.

The additional hours were to assist the business and were in line with other
premises within the locality. As the premises was situated on a red route,
business tended to be slow during the morning and evening rush hours.

Mrs Benjamin addressed the Committee in respect of her objections and on
behalf of Mrs Maloney who was unable to be present. Both lived above the
premises and were most directly affected by the application. Objection related
to the misuse of the alley by those purchasing alcohol who loitered within the
alley and used it as both a rubbish bin and urinal.

The applicant confirmed for Members that there was CCTV within the shop
and that the Police had confirmed that it could also cover the alley. The alley
was cleaned by them on a daily basis though this was not their responsibility.
There had been no problems at the shop in the years they had managed and
they wished to resolve the concerns raised.

Page 16



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 06/08/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

Mrs Benjamin stated that she had seen people buying cans of drink from this
shop and go down the alley; the car park at the rear was frequently covered in
broken glass. The Chair ascertained that there were other premises close by
that were also licensed for off-sales. Mrs Benjamin stated that she had not
spoken directly to the applicant though she had remarked on it. Mr Dayal
parked his car at the rear of the premises and must have noticed what goes
on.

The applicant confirmed that there was a bin outside the shop and CCTV
coverage though neither was located to address use of the alley. He was
happy to locate bins and signage that would hopefully assist.

It was clarified that the only entrance to the rear yard, which was a parking
and bin refuse area for the shops and residents, was from Mile End Road.

There being no further questions, the Chair advised that the Sub Committee
would now, at 3.45pm, adjourn to consider the evidence presented. The Sub
Committee reconvened at 3.55pm and the Chair reported that Members had
resolved:

That the application to vary the Premises Licence for Davi Dayal Newsagents,
184 Mile End Road, London E1 4LJ, be GRANTED subject to amendment
and the following conditions:

Hours open to the public and for the sale of alcohol (off sales only): 08:00 to
00:30 Monday to Thursday, 08:00 to 02:00 Friday and Saturday. No change
to hours operated on Sunday.

All members of staff at the premises shall seek ‘credible photographic proof of
age evidence’ from any person who appears to be under the age of 18 years
and who is seeking to purchase alcohol on the premises. Such credible
evidence shall be in the form of a passport of photographic driving licence.

A refusal book to be maintained listing the date and time of the refusal,
including a description or the name of the person who has been refused a
sale.

A CCTV system shall be installed or the existing system maintained. The
system will incorporate a camera covering the entrance door and be capable
of providing an image that is regarded as ‘identification standard’.

e To obtain a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering
the premises on the CCTV system

e CCTV is to comply with the Data Protection Act 1998 and is to be
working and recording correctly when the shop is open to the public

e The CCTV system shall incorporate a recording facility and any
recordings shall be retained and stored in a suitable and secure
manner for a minimum of one calendar month. A system shall be in
place to maintain the quality of the recorded image and a complete
audit trail maintained. The system will comply with other essential
legislation, and all signs as required will be clearly displayed. The

Page 17



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 06/08/2008

4.2

4.3

system will be maintained and fully operational throughout the hours
that the premises are open for any licensable activity.

e An employee that is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system
will be on the premises at all times that it is open to the public. This
staff member will be able to show police recent data or footage with the
absolute minimum of delay when requested.

CCTV to cover exterior of shop, ensuring coverage of shop frontage, the alley
and the door to number 186.

SIA registered security personnel on the premises after 11pm

Signage is shop reminding patrons that alcohol sold is not for consumption
within or in the vicinity of the premises.

The Chair advised that both the application and the concerns of residents had
been taken on board and considered seriously. The concerns of alcohol
related ASB would be raised with the Safe Neighbourhood Team. It may also
be that residents would wish to raise the issue of introducing a Controlled
Drinking Zone within the area.

Application to Review the Premises Licence: Beach Blanket Babylon,
19-23 Bethnal Green Road, London E1 6LA (LSC/809)

The clerk advised that this item had been withdrawn as the date had proved
unsuitable for the majority of those involved in the application.

Application to Review the Premises Licence: The Verge, 114-118 Bethnal
Green Road, London E2 6DG (LSC016/809)

Mr Frayssinet stated that he had lived above the premises and had occupied
the flat before the premises opened. Since opening, he had suffered noise
nuisance from the premises due to the volume and type of music which,
despite conversations with the owners and Environmental Health had
continued.

Despite some attempts to remedy the situation, as there is no insulation
between the licensed premises and the flat, music noise and vibration could
be felt throughout the whole surface area of the flat and conversations within
the premises could be heard. Mr Frayssinet stated that he had no wish to see
the premises close only that work should be undertaken to remedy the
problems.

Paul Johnson, Environmental Health, reported that he had dealt with the
original licence application and had liaised with the applicant. An acoustic test
had been carried out and believed to be acceptable but it had since been
found that tests had only been carried out in one flat and not in the rooms that
would have been considered most suitable. This explained why complaints
had arisen immediately the premises opened. Informal talks and discussion
had been held with all parties

Page 18

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 06/08/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

Mr Johnson further reported that EH had visited Mr Frayssinet flat and the
noise on voices alone constituted a serious noise nuisance. On this basis, EH
officers believed it reasonable to recommend that until the acoustic problems
could be resolved, the hours the premises should operate should be reduced
until 11pm. Once the noise and acoustic problems had been resolved to the
satisfaction of EH and a noise limiter installed, the premises could operate the
hours previously granted.

Mr Veres and Mr Ahsan, two of the three licence holders, were present. They
confirmed that the original acoustic test had been carried out in the other flat
and they had no reason to believe that there would be any difference between
the properties. A DJ was now only present on Friday and Saturday and some
insulation work had been undertaken. Further tests and a report on the
nuisance in Mr Frayssinet’s flat would be undertaken as problems seemed to
be to this property alone. There was a wish to address the problem.

Mr Ahsan reported that he and Mr Veres had been unaware of the
correspondence between EH and Mr Stewart (the other licence holder), until
the agenda for this meeting had been received. On the basis of that
information, another acoustic report had been done but the work could not
start before 26 August at the earliest. Mr Ahsan advised that the landlord may
assist with the problems being encountered.

Mr Frayssinet stated that he understood the situation but nothing had been
done despite this being the situation for the last six months.

The Chair enquired what the applicants felt they could offer to alleviate the
current situation. Mr Veres advised that they wanted to ensure that the work
was carried out and could reduce the volume of the music.

There being no further questions, the Chair reported that the Sub Committee
would now, at 4.20pm, adjourn to consider the evidence presented. The Sub
Committee reconvened at 4.35 and the Chair reported that Members had
resolved:

That the application to review the Premises Licence for The Verge, 114-118
Bethnal Green Road, London E2 6DG had been GRANTED and the opening
hours of the premises were restricted to 23:00 on all days until the necessary
works were carried out regarding the acoustic separation between the
commercial and residential properties.

Only when the work had been carried out to the satisfaction of EH and
acoustic tests and report carried out by a qualified person to prove that the
work had been carried out satisfactorily, could the premises open beyond
23:00 hours.

A noise limiter to be installed and set by EH for inaudibility within the nearest

residential properties after the necessary acoustic insulation has been
installed.

Page 19



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 06/08/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
Given the period of time that had lapsed between the original complaint and
the hearing and that the problems continued, the Sub Committee believed

there was no option but to grant the review as it did not appear possible that
the situation could be remedied by any other means.

The meeting ended at 4.40 p.m.

Chair, Councillor Carli Harper-Penman
Licensing Sub Committee

Page 20



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 06/08/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
HELD AT 6.44 P.M. ON WEDNESDAY, 6 AUGUST 2008

ROOM M71, THE TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE CRESCENT,
LONDON, E14 2BG

Members Present:
Councillor Alexander Heslop (Chair)

Councillor Rajib Ahmed
Councillor Azizur Rahman Khan

Other Councillors Present:
Nil

Officers Present:

Zakir Hussain — Legal Officer
Jackie Randall — Principal Environmental Health Officer
Alan Ingram — (Democratic Services)

Applicants In Attendance:

Peter Mackay — Applicant, EOne Club

David Lucas — Fraser Brown Solicitors, for EOne Club

Martin Smith — Tenant, Victoria P.H.

Joanna Smith — Tenant, Victoria P.H.

Alfie Smith — Personal Licence Holder, Victoria P.H.

James Taylor — Proposed DPS, Victoria P.H.

Andrew Grimsey — Poppleston Allen Solicitors, for Victoria P.H.
Kim Downing — Charles Wells Pub Company

Objectors In Attendance:

Ms M. Deering — Imperial House
Ms J. Donovan — Arbery Road

Mr & Mrs P. Gallivan — Arbery Road
Ms S. Mapstone — Imperial House
Mrs M. Salih — Arbery Road

Mr H. Uddin — Arbery Road

Members of the Public In Attendance:

Nil

Page 21



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 06/08/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillor Motin Uz-
Zaman.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
No declarations of interest were made.
3. RULES OF PROCEDURE

The Rules of Procedure were noted.
4. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

41 Application for Variation of the Premises Licence: EOne Club, 168 Mile
End Road, London E1 4LJ

At the request of the Chair, Ms Jacqueline Randall, Principal Environmental
Health Officer, introduced the report which sought a variation of the premises
licence for the EOne Club, 168 Mile End Road, London, E1 4LJ. She pointed
out that the current hours shown in the report for the sale by retail of alcohol
(on and off sales) from Monday to Thursday should be amended to read:
"from 1000 hours to 0100 hours the following day.”

Following discussions with the Metropolitan Police, the variation hours had
been amended. Accordingly, the days and hours sought for the sale of
alcohol and for regulated entertainment (music) were those of Monday to
Thursday from 1200 hours until 0330 hours the next day; Friday and Saturday
from 1200 hours until 0430 hours the next day; Sunday from 1200 hours until
0300 hours the next day. The days and hours sought for regulated
entertainment (dance) were Monday to Thursday from 2000 hours until 0330
hours the next day; Friday and Saturday from 2000 hours until 0430 hours the
next day; Sunday from 2000 hours until 0300 hours the next day.

Appropriate consultations had been carried out with objections received from
local residents.

Prior to formal consideration of the application, Mr Zakir Hussain, LBTH
Solicitor, stated that there had been an issue as to the final date for
consultation, with Licensing and the applicant disagreeing but all parties had
now agreed that the final date was, in fact, 18" May 2008. Two
representations had been made before 18" May and three made on 19" May.
As the representations made on 19" May were outside the consultation
period, Members were asked whether they wished to use their discretion to
include these representations as part of the objections under public interest
grounds.

Page 22



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 06/08/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

At 6.55 p.m., the Chair indicated that the Sub-Committee would adjourn to
consider the point. The Sub-Committee reconvened at 6.58 p.m. and the
Chair informed those present that members had unanimously agreed that the
representations made within the consultation period were sufficient for them to
reach a decision as these covered what the others would have raised anyway.

The objections were on the grounds that granting the application would result
in anti-social behaviour from patrons leaving the premises and disturbance
from patrons leaving the premises on foot.

As there were no questions for Officers, the Chair asked the applicants to
present their case.

Mr David Lucas, Solicitor for the applicant, stated that pubs owned by Admiral
Taverns (Nevada) Ltd were all tenanted premises and the application had
been made in the name of the company to allow more control of the premises.
The premises at 168 Mile End Road had not been owned by the company
until May 2007. Mr Peter Mackay, who then became the tenant, had 7-8
years’ experience and the application had flowed from the way in which the
premises had been traded previously, for the restoration of hours formerly
operated. Initial discussions between the tenant and Police had addressed
the Police concerns with four incidents that had occurred in March 2008,
when there had been a different door security team. Mr Mackay had replaced
them with another team in April 2008 and there had been no serious disorder
or Police complaints to date. The tenant had also accepted additional
conditions applied by the Police, as circulated with the agenda papers,
including revised hours for licensable activities, as outlined in the commentary
above.

Mr Mackay had received no direct complaints from the two residents who had
made representations, although he had written to them with his proposals and
offered to discuss any problems. He had since met Mr D. Finn on 2 August
and had offered to provide him with secondary double glazing to his bedroom
window: this offer was also open to the other objector.

Following complaints from a resident of 167 Mile End Road concerning noise,
Mr Mackay had installed soundproofing to the whole of the club premises at a
cost of £70,000 and there had been no problems with other responsible
authorities.

Mr Mackay was prepared to deal with other issues identified but some could
not be attributed to his business, such as drink cans and litter. Canned drinks
were not sold at the EOne club but were sold in a nearby 24-hour off-licence,
and, likewise, anti-social behaviour was not necessarily caused by the club’s
patrons. The proposed controls agreed with the Police would make the
licence much more heavily restricted, with curtailed hours. Mr Mackay added
that the Police had requested no admissions under the age of 18 years,
however, the club’s policy was to admit no-one under 21 years unless they
had a student i.d. card. In addition, seven CCTV cameras were operated
inside the club, with others outside.

Page 23



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 06/08/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

In response to queries from Members, Mr Mackay indicated that he had
experience of working in licensed premises in Stamford, Lincs., and had run
premises in London for the last 7 - 8 years.

Mr Hussain requested clarification about the hours previously traded by the
premises. Ms Randall stated that the applicant had been in discussions with
the licensing authority around a claimed earlier operating licence until 5.00
a.m. However, archive files about the premises had not indicated such hours.
Under the old licensing regime, it was unusual to have operating hours later
than 2.00 a.m. This was currently unresolved.

In summing up, Mr Lucas commented that objections to the application had
been raised on the grounds of disturbance, fights, verbal abuse and litter.
However, litter could not always be due to EOne customers and the tenant
would be happy to monitor the position with his staff. Only general statements
had been made about verbal abuse and fights, which was more speculation
than real evidence. The applicant was well aware that non-compliance with
licence conditions could have severe implications for the premises in terms of
fines, licence reviews and possible closure.

The meeting was adjourned at 7.20 p.m. and reconvened at 7.40 p.m.

The Chair reported that, having considered the report and the evidence and
comments presented, the Sub-Committee had RESOLVED

That the application for a Variation of the Premises Licence for the EOne
Club, 168 Mile End Road, London, E1 4LJ, be GRANTED for the following
days and hours and subject to the following conditions:-

Sale of Alcohol

Sunday to Thursday from 1200 hours until 0130 hours the next day; and
Friday to Saturday from 1200 hours to 0300 hours the next day.

Regulated Entertainment (Recorded Music)

Sunday to Thursday from 1200 hours to 0130 hours the next day; and
Friday to Saturday from 1200 hours until 0300 hours the next day.

Reqgulated Entertainment (Dance)

Sunday to Thursday from 2000 hours until 0130 hours the next day; and
Friday to Saturday from 2000 hours until 0230 hours the next day.

CONDITIONS

e That the conditions agreed with the Metropolitan Police be applied
but that:
(a) CCTV footage be retained for 31 days; and
(b) Groups of smokers outside the premises be limited to a maximum
of 10 persons at any one time, for a period of five minutes.

Page 24



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 06/08/2008

4.2

o That no entry to the premises be permitted on Sunday to
Thursday after 0100 hours, or on Friday to Saturday after 0200 hours.

Variation of Premises Licence: Victoria PH, 110 Grove Road, London E3
5TH

At the request of the Chair, Ms Jacqueline Randall, Principal Environmental
Health Officer, introduced the report which sought a variation of the premises
license for the Victoria Public House, 110 Grove Road, London, E3 5TH. The
conditions required by the Environmental Protection Section had now been
agreed and their representations were withdrawn accordingly. Appropriate
consultation had been carried out, with objections being received from local
residents.

Mr Zakir Hussain, LBTH Solicitor, referred to an aide-memoire provided by the
applicants which summarised agreed conditions and works to the premises.
This Sub-Committee agreed to receive the information.

There being no questions for Officers, the Chair invited the applicants to
present their case.

Mr Andrew Grimsey, Poppleston Allen Solicitors, indicated that the hours
sought in the variation application had been revised in the light of
representations made. The additional hours sought for the sale by retail of
alcohol were Friday to Saturday from 1000 hours until 0100 hours the next
day; Sunday from 1000 hours until 2400 hours. All other closing hours
remaining as per the current licence. The hours sought for live music
(including more than two performers) were Friday to Saturday from 1000
hours until 2400 hours. The hours sought for films, making music and
dancing were Sunday to Thursday from 1000 hours until 2400 hours; Friday to
Saturday from 1000 hours to 0100 hours the next day.

Mr Grimsey stated that there were no links between the new tenants’ family
and the former tenants of the premises. Having spoken to the petitioners,
their foremost concern was that of noise. A noise assessment had been
commissioned and some £10,000 would be spent on noise attenuation
measures. After 2000 hours, staff would be present to ensure the entry door
to the present was kept shut when music was played. The cellar door had
also been insulated and music would not be audible within any surrounding
residential property. The new tenants were intent on starting afresh with their
neighbours and the past manner of running the premises should be
disregarded.

Mr Martin Smith, applicant, stated that he had 25 years of running licensed
premises in East London, the last 15 of which had included late licence
venues. He appreciated concerns expressed by residents and Charles Wells
Ltd had immediately committed to the installation of double glazing — due to
be implemented on 14 August. The pub was to be a family operation, with his
son and his associate to be full-time on the premises. Mr Smith indicated that

Page 25

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 06/08/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

he was prepared to give residents his mobile phone number, should they ever
wish to raise concerns.

Following questions by Members, Mr Smith stated that the pub would remain
closed until all the noise attenuation works had been completed. The side
door would be used as a fire door only, with the front door providing the only
entrance and exit, with an insulated lobby. The other doors would remain
closed, for fire exit only. He added that his last business had been in
Hertford, with a late licence and much younger clientele. House and garage
music would not be played at the Victoria. He added that he had managed
premises in Globe Road for four years and in Bishops Way for six years.

The Chair then invited objectors to speak.

Mr P. Gallivan stated that residents were disturbed by noise at 1.00 a.m. on
Fridays and Saturdays. Clients of the pub had no real access to public
transport as the Tube closed around 12.30 a.m. and the only late bus service
was the route 277. Therefore, people came out of the pub at 1.30 a.m. — 2.00
a.m. and made a lot of noise, talking whilst awaiting taxis. Arriving taxis also
sounded their horns and people had to close their bedroom windows to sleep,
even in hot weather. In the past people exiting the premises has been
urinating, throwing bottles, shouting and fighting. The Police had often had to
be called.

Other objectors made the point that those who had gardens abutting the beer
garden suffered bottles and cigarettes being thrown into their property and
suffered particularly from noise problems.

Mr Gallivan expressed the view that, when customers had left the pub they
were beyond the landlord’s control and would inevitably create noise. He did
not feel that he should have to stay up until 1.00 a.m. before he could go to
bed. It was people leaving the premises who caused the most noise
problems, rather than music from the pub itself. The situation had been
ongoing for 25 years, despite reports to Environmental Health.

In response to a Member’'s query, Mr Gallivan stated that he did not count
how many people tended to exit the Victoria at any one time, but there was
noise from shouting, music from cars and car horns.

Mr Grimsey, in summing up, stated that a drinking-up time of 30 minutes was
included in the proposal and there would be no music for an hour before
closing, to enable a more gradual dispersal of customers. The applicants’
own suggested conditions included customers staying in the premises when
awaiting taxis and a telephone hot line was available to a particular taxi firm.
The beer garden fencing had now been heightened and the tenants were
looking forward to a new era of co-operation with their neighbours. It was
accepted that residents had powerful rights to review the licence. There had
been dialogue with residents and very strong conditions imposed.

The Chair invited the objectors to sum up and Mr Gallivan reiterated that a
1.00 a.m. finish was his only concern, in that people leaving the premises

Page 26



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 06/08/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

would still create noise. The application would not stop that, although he
accepted that conditions inside the pub would mean that music would not be
heard outside.

The meeting was adjourned at 8.20 p.m. and reconvened at 8.28 p.m.

The Chair commented that concern had been raised over the use of the beer
garden, although this was not a licensable premises. Discussion ensued
around the possible limiting of its use and Mr Grimsey indicated that he would
have to resist any suggestion of it not being used after 10.00 p.m. However,
the tenant was taking such issues seriously and would be very happy to
monitor how the area was used.

The Chair then reported that, having considered the report and the evidence
and comments presented, the Sub-Committee had RESOLVED

That the application for a Variation of the Premises Licence for the Victoria,
110 Grove Road, London, E3 5TH, be GRANTED for the following days and
hours and subject to the following conditions:

Sale of Alcohol

Friday to Saturday from 1000 hours until 0100 hours the next day; and
Sunday from 1000 hours until 2400 hours.

Regulated Entertainment — Indoors

Films

Live Music (including more than two performers).

Recorded music and anything of a similar description.

Provision of facilities for making music, provision of facilities for dancing and
provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description.

Sunday to Saturday from 1000 hours until 2400 hours.

Non-standard timings

New Year’s Eve extended to 0100 hours on New Year’s Day.

Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Wednesday from 2300 hours until midnight; and
Thursday to Saturday from 2300 hours until midnight.

Hours premises are open to the public

Sunday to Thursday from 1000 hours until 0030 hours the next day; and
Friday to Saturday from 1000 hours until 0130 hours the next day.

Non-standard timings

From finish time on New Year’s Eve until start time in New Year’s day.

Page 27



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 06/08/2008 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

CONDITIONS

e Live and recorded music shall not be audible within any surrounding
residential property.

e DPS shall undertake regular patrols outside his premises to ensure
compliance with licensing condition above.

e The doors to the entrance lobby and windows shall not be kept in the
open position whilst regulated entertainment is in progress. At no time
whilst regulated entertainment is in progress are both doors to the
lobby to be open at the same time. Either a member of staff or SIA
qualified security to be employed controlling this from 10.00 p.m.
onwards when regulated entertainment is in progress.

¢ Notices shall be displayed internally at exits and also in key areas,
requesting the public to respect the needs of the local residents by
keeping noise to a minimum when using both the outside areas of the
premises, and when leaving the premises and the area, to do so
quickly and quietly. All such signs must be in a permanent form,
prominently placed and legible.

e All reasonable steps and regular monitoring by the Landlord and his
staff shall take place to ensure that customers entering and leaving the
premises do so in an orderly manner so as not to cause disturbance to
nearby residential properties or annoyance to people passing the
premises.

o Waste material shall not be placed in the external bins during the night
hours (2300 hours to 0700 hours the following day).

The Chair thanked everyone for their attendance and indicated that Mr
Hussain would remain behind after the meeting to advise the objectors of their
rights to request a review of a licence.

The meeting ended at 8.35 p.m.

Chair, Councillor Alexander Heslop
Licensing Sub Committee

Page 28



Agenda Iltem 5.1

Gambling Act 2005 - Order of Proceedings

The Sub Committee may be asked to consider whether representations made are valid,
frivolous or vexatious and will adjudicate accordingly.

If it is considered that there are valid representations, the Licensing Officer will present the
report.

The Applicant or their representative will then present their case and, with permission
call witnesses and will also if appropriate respond to the objections raised as well as
raising any issues relating to the validity of the representations.

The Sub Committee will receive the representations from the interested parties and/or
Responsible Authorities who may:

- present their objections to the Sub Committee and, with permission, call withesses

With the permission of the Chair, any party including the Applicant may, via a Member of
the Sub Committee, ask questions or seek clarification of the other parties present once
they have addressed the Sub Committee.

The Sub Committee will have the opportunity to raise questions or seek clarification with
all parties, throughout the proceedings

(N.B. Although no specific time limit is applied to each individual objection the
Sub Committee will look not to hear repetitive objections. In addition, if necessary the
Chair may apply time limits.)

The Sub Committee will retire to consider the evidence presented to them both orally and
in writing following which the meeting will reconvene and the Chair will report the decision
of the Sub Committee

Note: The Sub Committee may adjourn proceedings at any time and retire to consider
any matters relating to the application.

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



Commiittee :

Licensing Sub-Committee

Date:

Classification:

Unclassified

Report Agenda
No. ltem No.

Report of: Colin Perrins

Head of Trading Standards and Environmental

Health Commercial

Originating Officer:
John Cruse
Licensing Team Leader

Title: Gambling Act 2005

Application for a new Premises Licence for 576 Mile
End Road, London, E3 4PH

Ward affected:
Mile End East

1.0 Summary

Applicant
Name

Address of Premises:

Licence sought:

Representations:

2.0 Recommendations

Roar Betting Ltd. t/a Roar Betting

576 Mile End Road London E3 4PH

New Premises Licence

Businesses

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper”

File Only

Tick if copy supplied
for register

M:\Licensing\Word97\2005 GamblingAct_Committec\MileEnﬁdé’@‘éoc 3 1

If not supplied, name and
telephone number of holder

John Cruse
020 7364 5024




3.0

3.1

3.2

3.4

3.4

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

Background

This is an application for a new premises licence for 576 Mile End Road
London E3 4PH.

A copy of the application is enclosed as Appendix 1. The applicant has
described the premises as follows:

“Ground floor, self contained shop premises fronting onto Mile End Road
just a few doors from mile End Station. There are two floors of offices
above the subject premises with an entrance in Eric Street.”

The application is for off-track betting, which is more commonly known
as a “Bookies.”

A map showing the relevant premises is included as Appendix 2.

Licensing Policy for Gambling, and Gambling Commission advice.

The Council has adopted a licensing policy in relation to gambling and
this is available from the Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The
policy was adopted by the Full Council on the 13 December 2006.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Gambling Commission has issued guidance to Licensing Authorities
which will also be available at the hearing. It can also be viewed at
www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk. Relevant Sections can be found
within the licensing officer’s report.

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the commission’s advice, or has
developed it further.

Objections

This hearing is required by the gambling Act 2005 because
representations have been made by businesses that have “business
interests that might be affected by the authorised activities.”

The objections relate to:
e Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, or
being associated with crime or disorder

M:Licensing\Word972005 GamblingAct Commiﬁe\Mile ngRJ=576.doc
—PAgEs



¢ Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling

5.3 The objections are in Appendices 3 and 4. In the case of Chrischem UK
Ltd. This led to a dialogue with the objector and so both their
representations and the communication from the licensing section is
enclosed.

5.4 The application was required to be advertised in a local newspaper and
by a blue poster.

5.5 The licensing objectives are:

» Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime

» Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way

 Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or
exploited by gambling

Members may care to note that a moral objection to gambling is not

relevant to the decision making process.

5.6  There are time limits to any representations. These are contained in
the Gambling Act 2005 (Premises Licences and Provisional
Statements) Regulations 2007.

6.0 Licensing Officer Comments

6.1 The Licensing Section is also a responsible authority but does not wish
to make to make any representations. The following is intended simply to
advise Members of the relevant aspects of the Gambling commission’s
advice and the Borough Gambling Policy. Members may depart from the
advice, provide they consider it appropriate to do so, and have clear
reasons for their decision.

6.2 Guidance issued to Licensing Authorities by the Gambling Commission

e Gambling Commission advice on the Principles to be applied
when considering applications (Appendix 5)

e Gambling Commission Advice on the Licensing Objective of
Preventing Gambling from being a Source of Crime (Appendix 6)

e Gambling Commission Advice on Protecting Children and Other
Vulnerable Persons from being Harmed or Exploited by Gambling
(Appendix 7)

e Gambling Commission Advice on Moral Objections (Appendix 8)

e Gambling Commission Advice on Premises Licences (Appendix
9)

M:\Licensing\Word97\2005 GamblingAct_Commiﬁee\MileEnﬁ‘gagc3 3



e Gambling Commission Advice on Off-track Betting (Appendix 10)

6.3 The Gambling Policy of the London Borough of Tower Hamlets

* London Borough of Tower Hamlets Gambling Policy
Definition of vulnerable person (1.46) (Appendix 11)

* London Borough of Tower Hamlets Gambling Policy relating to
betting machines on betting premises (Appendix 12)

6.4 There are mandatory conditions which must apply to this application
(these are explained in (Appendix 10). There are also default
conditions, which will apply in this case as no dis-application has been
made by the applicant. This concerns hours, and again see Appendix
10.

7.0 Legal Comments

7.1 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

8.0 Finance Comments

8.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

9.0 Appendices
Appendix 1 A copy of the application
Appendix 2 Maps of the area
Appendix 3 Representation from William Hill Organisation Ltd.

Appendix 4 Representation from Chrischem UK Ltd. (inc all
correspondence)

Appendix 5 Gambling Commission advice on the Principles to be
applied when considering applications

Appendix 6 Gambling Commission Advice on the Licensing Objective
of Preventing Gambling from being a Source of Crime

Appendix 7 Gambling Commission Advice on Protecting Children and
Other Vulnerable Persons from being Harmed or
Exploited by Gambling

Appendix 8 Gambling Commission Advice on Moral Objections

M:\Licensing\Word97\2005 GamblingAct_Comm'ﬁe\Mile ngRd4576.doc
age' 34



Appendix 9 Gambling Commission Advice on Premises Licences
Appendix 10 Gambling Commission Advice on Off-track Betting

Appendix 11 London Borough of Tower Hamlets Gambling Policy
Definition of vulnerable person (1.46)

Appendix 12 London Borough of Tower Hamlets Gambling Policy
relating to betting machines on betting premises

M:\Licensing\Word97\2005 GamblingAct_Committee\MileEnﬁ(ga.é)c 3 5



Page 36



Appendix 1

Page 37



Application for a premises licence
under the Gambling Act 2005 (standard form)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary (marked with the number of the relevant question). You may wish to
keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Where the application is—
* Inrespect of a vessel, or

¢ To convert an authorisation granted under the Betting, Gaming and Lotteries Act 1963 or
the Gaming Act 1968,

the application should be made on the relevant form for that type of premises or application.

Part 1 — Type of premises licence applied for

Regional Casino [] Large Casino [_] Small Casino [ ]
Bingo [] Adult Gaming Centre [] Family Entertainment Centre [ ]
Betting (Track) [] Betting (Other) [X]

Do you hold a provisional statement in respect of the premises? Yes[ ] No [X

If the answer is “yes”, please give the unique reference number for the provisional statement (as
set out at the top of the first page of the statement):

N e GBS g v

Part 2 — Applicant Details ; _ _
If you are an individual, please fill in Section A. If the application is being made,onbégglf of an }

organisation (such as a company or partnership), please fill m Section B. S

=5 JUN 2008 |
Section A
Individual applicant

¢ -

1. Title: Mr [] Mrs [[] Miss [] Ms [] Dr [] Other (please spectf.)c)ﬂ;‘wmw

2. Surname: Other name(s):

[Use the names given in the applicant’s operating licence or, if the applicant does not hold an
operating licence, as given in any application for an operating licence]

3. Applicant’s address (home or business — [delete as appropriate]):

Postcode:
4(a) The number of the applicant’s operating licence (as set out in the operating licence):

Page 38



4(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one,
give the date on which the application was made:

5. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one person. []

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in questions 1 to 4 should be included
on additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked “Details of
further applicants” ]

Section B
Application on behalf of an organisation

6. Name of applicant business or organisation: ROAR BETTING LIMITED t/a Roar Betting

[Use the names given in the applicant’s operating licence or, if the applicant does not hold an
operating licence, as given in any application for an operating licence.]

7. The applicant’s registered or principal address:

25a Bassein Park Road
London

Postcode: W12 9RN
8(a) The number of the applicant's operating licence (as given in the operating licence):

000-002959-N-103717-002

8(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one,
give the date on which the application was made:

9. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one organisation. []

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in questions 6 to 8 should be included
on additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked “Details of
further applicants”.]

Part 3 — Premises Details
10. Proposed trading name to be used at the premises (if known): Roar Betting

11. Address of the premises (or, if none, give a description of the premises and their location):

576 Mile End Road
London

Postcode: E3 4PH
12. Telephone number at premises (if known): Not Known

Page 39



13. If the premises are in only a part of a building, please describe the nature of the building (for
example, a shopping centre or office block). The description should include the number of floors
within the building and the floor(s) on which the premises are located.

Ground floor, self contained shop premises fronting onto Mile End Road just a few doors from Mile
End station. There are two floors of offices above the subject premises with an entrance in Eric St

14(a) Are the premises situated in more than one licensing authority area?
No [defete-as-appropriate]

14(b). If the answer to question 14(a) is yes, please give the names of all the licensing authorities
within whose area the premises are partly located, other than the licensing authority to which
this application is made:

Part 4 - Times of operation

15(a). Do you want the licensing authority to exclude a default condition so that the premises may

be used for longer periods than would otherwise be the case? No [detete-as-appropriate] [Where
the relevant kind of premises licence is not Subject to any default conditions, the answer to this

question will be no.]
15(b). If the answer to question 15(a) is yes, please complete the table below to indicate the times
when you want the premises to be available for use under the premises licence.

Start Finish Details of any seasonal variation
Mon hh:mm hh:mm
Tue
Wed
Thurs
Fri
Sat
Sun

16. If you wish to apply for a premises licence with a condition restricting gambling to specific
periods in a year, please state the periods below using calendar dates:

Page 40



Part 5 — Miscellaneous
17. Proposed commencement date for licence (leave blank if you want the licence to commence as

soon as it is issued): (dermmbnssy)--

18(a). Does the application relate to premises which are part of a track or other sporting venue
which already has a premises licence? No [detete-as-appropriate]

18(b). If the answer to question 18(a) is yes, please confirm by ticking the box that an application to
vary the main track premises licence has been submitted with this application. [ ]

19(a). Do you hold any other premises licences that have been issued by this licensing authority?

Nofdelef&asﬁmafepﬁefeg

19(b). If the answer to question 19(a) is yes, please provide full details:

20. Please set out any other matters which you consider to be relevant to your application:

Please see attached document

Part 6 — Declarations and Checklist (Please tick)

I/ Yite confirm that, to the best of my/ esrknowledge, the information contained in this
application is true. I/ We understand that it is an offence under section 342 of the
Gambling Act 2005 to give information which is false or misleading in, or in relation to,
this application.

I/ e confirm that the applicant(s) have the right to occupy the premises.
Checklist:

¢ Payment of the appropriate fee has been made/is enclosed

* Anplan of the premises is enclosed

* |/ we understand that if the above requirements are not complied with the
application may be rejected

* |/ we understand that it is now necessary to advertise the application and give
the appropriate notice to the responsible authorities

N KKK K X

Page 41

L .



Part 7 — Signatures

21. Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. If signing on behalf
of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

Signature:

Print Name: DAVID HATT

Date: 05/06/2008 (dd4mmiryyy)  Capacity:  COMMERCIAL DIRECTOR

22. For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant, or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

Signature:

Print Name:

Date: (dd/mm/yyyy) Capacity:

[Where there are more than two applicants, please use an additional sheet clearly marked
“Signature(s) of further applicant(s)”. The sheet should include all the information requested in
paragraphs 21 and 22.]

[Where the application is to be submitted in an electronic form, the signature should be generated
electronically and should be a copy of the person’s written signature.]

Part 8 — Contact Details
23(a) Please give the name of a person who can be contacted about the application:

DAVID HATT

23(b) Please give one or more telephone numbers at which the person identified in question 23(a)
can be contacted:

Mobile - 07932 563735
24. Postal address for correspondence associated with this application:

19 Central Circus
Hendon
London

Postcode:NW4 3AS

25. If you are happy for correspondence in relation to your application to be sent via e-mail, please
give the e-mail address to which you would like correspondence to be sent:

dave@roarbetting.com

Page 42



NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE [Form B]

This notice is issued in accordance with regulations made under section 160 of the
Gambling Act 2005.

Notice is hereby given that the persons or organisations whose details are given in the
Schedule to this notice have made application for a Betting [other] Premises Licence.

The application relates to the following premises:

ROAR BETTING

576 MILE END ROAD
LONDON

E3 4PH

The application for a premises licence has been made to the following licensing
authority:

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
LICENSING SECTION

ANCHORAGE HOUSE

5 CLOVE CRESCENT

LONDON

E14 1BY

contact 020 7364 5024 / john.cruse@towerhamlets gov.uk

Information about the application is available from the licensing authority
including the arrangements for viewing the details of the application.

The following person connected with the applicant is able to give further information about
the application:

David Hatt
Commercial Director Mobile 07932 563735 / Email dave@roarbetting.com
Roar Betting

Any representations under section 161 of the Gambling Act 2005 must be made no
later than the following date: 4™ July 2008

Page 43




Schedule of Applicants

The persons or organisations making the application are as follows:

Name of 1 Applicant:

ROAR BETTING LIMITED [t/a Roar Betting]

Address of 1°! Applicant:

25a BASSEIN PARK ROAD
LONDON
W12 9RN

The number of the operating licence held by the 1% Applicant is:

000-002959-N-103717-002

Name of 2" Applicant:

N/A

Address of 2" Applicant:

N/A

The number of the operating licence held by the 2" Applicant is:

N/A

Page 44




Appendix 2

Page 45



Page 1 of 1

GIS viewer - Map

d

1228

1
2
S
0
n

576 Mile End Road

te Plan

S

v

&

Page 46

24/07/2008

tV...

1en

Name=0V_ Wards&Cl

1cC

?Serv

imap

Esr

.esrr.esrumap

2ksrv/serviet/com

://esri

http



GIS viewer - Map Page 1 of 1

Scale 1:750

P
o
i
()
o
=

576 mile End Road

Page 47
http://esriZksrv/servlet/com.esti.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=0OV_Wards&ClientV... 24/07/2008



Page 48



Appendix 3

Page 49



Licensing Section

London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Mulberry Place (AH)

PO Box 55739

5 Clove Crescent

London

E14 1BY 30/06/08

Dear Sir

re: Gambling Act 2005
Premises:Roar Betting, 576 Mile End Road, London E3 4PH.

I 'write on behalf of William Hill Organization Ltd who trade at premises 568
Mile End Road, E3.

Accordingly we have Business interests which may be affected if this
application were to be granted. As an interested party William Hill is entitled
in accordance with S.158 of the 2005 Act to make representations.

In the betting sector many operators have entered the market using various
incentives and inducements to attract business from existing operators and
create new customers. These bonuses/concessions are introduced to
promote the feeling of low risk gambling.

Roar Betting have targeted areas with established and mature betting
markets and have actively promoted their package of bonuses and
concessions. If Roar Betting are granted a further licence in Mile End they will
provide their package of various incentives and inducements to attract
business from existing operators and create new customers.

What the committee must ask itself is would the grant of Roar Betting with
their various incentives and inducements have an effect on the vulnerable at
this part of Mile End. Paragraph 5.20 in the Guidance to Licensing Authorities
2" edition provides the closest definition of “vulnerable persons”:-

“The Commission will not seek to define “vulnerabte-persons”; but-it-will for— )
regulatory purposes assume that this group includes péopﬁié?g'ﬁghgggamble }

more than they want to; people who gamble beydnd their means:.”

T = JUL 2008

DAL, ey .

A WS35 IV 0 S A s

Page 50 -



Betting is a minority activity which will be confirmed by extracts from the
Mintel Report. The sub-committee shall then be asked to draw the conclusion
that if Roar Betting are granted a licence then only through enhancements
and inducements shall they attract the required business. The sub-committee
shall then be asked to decide on whether the enhancements and inducements
may lead to the vulnerable being affected.

There are further factors which may be relevant to the application such as
over-exposure to gambling in this part of Mile End which could happen if
another gambling outlet was to open.

Over proliferation which could lead to overexposure is covered at paragraph
7.49 of the guidance to Licensing Authorities which states:-

“Thus, for example, the following examples of possible representations would
not be likely to be relevant:

. That there are already too many gambling premises in the locality
(although it may be relevant if it points, as a result, to rising
problems in crime, disorder, underage gambling or problem
gambling);

There is nothing in paragraph 7.49 of the Gambling Commission Guidance or
indeed in section 153(2) of the Act which would support the contention that
the number of facilities offered by existing premises is an irrelevant
consideration in the context of considering an application under section 153(1)
of the 2005 Act. Section 153(2) does not say that demand for existing
premises is an irrelevant consideration. What it provides is that expected
demand for the facilities proposed to be provided in the premises for which
the application is made is not a relevant consideration.

William Hill will provide to the sub-committee details of the gambling facilities
in this part of Mile End. The sub-committee will then have an opportunity
based on the numbers to make a finding as to whether the grant of the Roar
Betting office may exceed the tipping point and lead to too many gambling
premises which could result in a rise in either crime, disorder, underage
gambling or problem gambling.

There is nothing in the Gambling Act 2005 which requires William Hill to
provide any evidence of risk to the licensing objectives, instead the sub-
committees attention shall be drawn to the text “‘Gambling for Local
Authorities” whose editor Philip Kolvin is the chairman of the Institute of
Licensing. In the book specific reference is made to a “Statutory Discretion”
which allows a sub-committee to take into account other factors when coming
to a decision. At paragraph 11.80 it states:-

‘However, the expression “aim” sits much less happily in the core
discretionary power of a quasi-judicial body. For it is inherent in the concept

Page 51



of aiming that the party aiming may not always succeed in hitting the target.
Parliament could have stated that in certain circumstances the authority “shall
permit’. That is the course it took recently in relation to the Licensing Act
2003, which provides that absent relevant representations premises licence
applications must be granted. There are no fewer than nine conditional “shall
grant” provisions in the Gambling Act itself.

The indication which can be drawn from this is that Parliament had it in mind
that while compliance with sub-paras (a)-(d) may be powerful factors
presuming in favour of grant, they are not conclusive factors and may yield to
others. Otherwise, “shall aim” becomes “shall’, an expression Parliament has
apparently deliberately not used here.”

We trust that this letter provides details of the risk to the licensing objectives
that this application engenders. In the mean time if you require any further
information on this matter please do not hesitate to contact me at the above
address or e-mail ndhanjal@williamhill.co.uk., telephone 0208 918 3777.

Yours Sincerely,

PR 3/,%/}
aVRaA sl
/
Nindi Dhanjal
Development Manager

William Hill

Page 52



Appendix 4

Page 53



Page 1 of 1

Mohshin Ali

From: Cokworu@aol.com

Sent: 03 July 2008 13:26

To: Mohshin Al

Subject: Re: Objection to issuing of premises licence under the gambling act 2005

Dear Sir,
With reference to the above topic,| received your faxed reply for more evidence
to support my application for objecting to the issuing of the gambling licence stated above.
I'think | am clear enough for the evidence | gave in support of my application.
I am a registered Pharmacy in Tower Hamlets and | am supposed to be operating next
door to a gambling premises, | Suppose you know the dangers involved in that.
Your reference in the case of the gambling premises in 568 mile end road, may
not particularly apply to this case.
You must be aware that last year alone there were several robbery incident in that
premises as well as violence, the Police should have record of this.
I deal with a lot of addicts, and most of the time they cluster around that premises
with their alcohol and you must be well aware of the dangers that could cause in
a community Pharmacy environment.
Hoping to hear from you as soon as possible.

Thank for your co-orperation.
Chris Okworu MRPS

Page 54
03/07/2008



Page 1 of 1

-

FAX © oup B9 Zo 470
Mohshin Ali

From: Mohshin Ali

Sent: 03 July 2008 11:45

To: info@chrischem.co.uk’

Cc: John Cruse

Subject: Representation: Roar Betting, 576 Mile End Road, London E3 4PH

Dear Mr Okworu,

Thank you for your letter dated 1st July 2008. In order for us to consider your representation you

must explain how your business interest may be affected by the authorised activities and how this

relates to the following licensing activities:

- Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with crime or
disorder or being used to support crime,

- ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way, and

- protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by

gambling.

Please explain why this gambling premises will encourage stealing and violence in your premises or
the betting premises. In either case what is the evidence?

As you are aware, there is currently a betting premises at 568 Mile End Road, therefore if a gambling
premises causes stealing and violence you can presumably point to current evidence of problems.

Please respond by 4th July 2008. I look forward to hearing from you.

Regards

Mohshin Ali - Licensi Officer
London Borough of Tower Hamlets Licensing Section Mulberry Place (AH) PO BOX 55739 5 Clove
Crescent London E14 1BY

Tel 7 020 7364 5498 * Fax : 020 7364 0863 . E-mail E- mohshin.ali@towerhamiets.gov.uk

Page 55
03/07/2008




it ity . s - Registerad in Engiand No. 4595596

The Licensing Section
Mulbery Place

P.O Box 55739

5 Clove Crescent

E14 1BY

1st July 2008

Dear Sir,

RE: OBJECTION TO ISSUING OF PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE GAMBLING ACT
2005 TO 576 MILE END ROAD LONDON E3

On behalf of the above named company, | wish to object to the issue of gambling license to the
above premises for the following reasons:

1) We operate a pharmacy business which require a calm and refreshing environment for sick
patients. The chaos caused by a gambling environment will be detrimental to the health of sick
patients and the calm atmosphere required for a pharmacy.

2) It will encourage stealing, violence in the premises and this is not consistent considering the
security of the type of controlled medication we keep and the care of the patients.

3) It will create an environment not conducive to the operating of a pharmacy, considering the fact
that we have been operating in this Capacity for over 40 years.

I will therefore want you tor
safety, health, well being of patients in Tower Hamlets and proper functioning of a patient focused
Thank you

Your's Sincerely

e ) .
R i R A
< 3

a/ {:}'
C.Okworu MRPS
Managing Director

o

e e

onng i




Appendix 5

Gambling Commission advice on the Principles to be applied when considering
applications

Part 5: Principles to be applied by licensing authorities in Exercising
their Functions

5.1 In exercising most of their functions under the 2005 Act, licensing authorities
must have regard to the licensing objectives set out in section 1 of the Act. In
particular, licensing authorities must have regard to the licensing objectives when
exercising their functions in relation to premises licences, temporary use notices
and some permits. The licensing objectives are:

-preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being

associated with crime or disorder or being used to support crime;

-ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way; and

-protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or
exploited by gambling.

5.2 In considering applications, licensing authorities in England and Wales should
take

particular care to bear in mind that these objectives are not the same as those in
the Licensing Act 2003. In particular, they do not include considerations in
relation to public safety or prevention of public nuisance. The requirement in
relation to children is explicitly to protect them from being harmed or exploited

by gambling.

5.3 Section 153 of the Act provides that in exercising its functions under part 8 of the
Act (premises licensing and provisional statements), a licensing authority should
aim to permit the use of premises for gambling in so far as it thinks it:

(a) in accordance with any relevant code of practice under section 24:

(b) in accordance with any relevant guidance issued by the Commission under
section 25 (ie this document);

(c) reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives (subject to paragraphs (a)
and (b)); and

(d) in accordance with the statement published by the authority under section 349
(subject to paragraphs (a) to (c)). (See Part 6 of this guidance.)

5.4 Section 153 also makes it clear that in deciding whether or not to grant a licence
a licensing authority must not have regard to the expected demand for gambling
premises that are the subject of the application. This is a key difference between
the 2005 Act and previous legislation on gaming and betting.

5.5 The requirements in section 153 are subject to the licensing authority’s power
(under section 166) to resolve not to issue casino premises licences. This means
that a resolution not to issue a casino premises licence applies regardless of the
matters set out in section 153.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2005 GamblingAct_Commiltee\MiIeEnﬁ&ﬁ@.&c 5 7



Page 58



Appendix 6

Gambling Commission Advice on the Licensing Objective of Preventing
Gambling from being a Source of Crime

5.6 The Commission will play a leading role in preventing gambling from being a
source of crime. It will maintain rigorous licensing procedures that aim to prevent
criminals from providing facilities for gambling, or being associated with

providing such facilities. The Act provides the Commission with powers to
investigate the suitability of applicants for operating and personal licences, and
others relevant to the application. This will provide the Commission with the
power to make enquiries about and investigate those who are involved in the
control of a company or the provision of gambling. In considering applications for
operating and personal licences the Commission will, in particular, take a serious
view of any offences involving dishonesty committed by applicants or persons
relevant to the application.

5.7 As applicants for premises licences (except occupiers of tracks who do not
propose to offer gambling themselves) wiil have to hold an operating licence from
the Commission before the premises licence can be issued, licensing authorities
will not need to investigate the suitability of an applicant. If during the course of
considering a premises licence application, or at any other time, the licensing
authority receives information that causes it to question the suitability of the
applicant to hold an operating licence, these concerns should be brought to the
attention of the Commission without delay.

5.8 Licensing authorities will need to consider the location of premises in the context
of this licensing objective. If an application for a licence or permit is received in
relation to premises that are in an area noted for particular problems with
organised crime, for example, licensing authorities should think about what (if
any) controls might be appropriate to prevent those premises becoming a source
of crime. These might include conditions being put on the licence, such as a
requirement for door supervisors.

5.9 A licensing authority will need to consider questions raised by the location of
gambling premises when:

_formulating its statement of licensing policy;

_receiving relevant representations to an application;

_dealing with applications as a responsible authority in its own right; and
_considering applications before it.

5.10 Regulatory issues arising from the prevention of disorder are likely to focus
almost exclusively on premises licensing, rather than on operating licences.
(Although if there are persistent or serious disorder problems that an operator
could or should do more to prevent, the licensing authority should bring this to
the attention of the Commission so that it can consider the continuing suitability
of the operator to hold an operating licence.)

5.11 Local authorities are experienced in making judgements in relation to the
suitability of premises, particularly those for which they have responsibilities
under the Licensing Act 2003, in which context they have wider powers to also
take into account measures to prevent nuisance.

5.12 In relation to preventing disorder, licensing authorities have the ability under
section 169 of the Act to attach additional conditions to premises licences, and
are entitled to include a requirement for door supervision, as provided for in
section 178 of the Act. If a person employed on door supervision would be
required to hold a licence issued by the Security Industry Authority (SIA), that

M:\Licensing\Word97\2005 GamblingAct_Committee\MileEnﬁgﬁméoc 5 9



requirement will have force as though it were a condition on the premises licence.
Further information on conditions can be found in Part 9 of this guidance.

5.13 Local authorities should note that in the case of gambling premises licences,
disorder is intended to mean activity that is more serious and disruptive than
mere nuisance. Factors to consider in determining whether a disturbance was
serious enough to constitute disorder would include whether police assistance
was required and how threatening the behaviour was to those who could see or
hear it. There is not a clear line between nuisance and disorder and the licensing
authority should take the views of its lawyers before determining what action to
take in circumstances in which disorder may be a factor.

5.14 It should be noted that, unlike the Licensing Act, the Gambling Act does not
include as a specific licensing objective the prevention of public nuisance. Any
nuisance associated with gambling premises should be tackled under other relevant
laws.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2005 GamblingAct_Comm'p%%n%ﬁ%.doc



Appendix 7
Gambling Commission Advice on Protecting Children and Other
Vulnerable Persons from being Harmed or Exploited by Gambling

5.18 With limited exceptions, the intention of the Gambling Act is that children and
young persons should not be permitted to gamble and should be prevented from
entering those gambling premises which are adult-only environments. The objective
talks of protecting children from being ‘harmed or exploited by gambling’. That
means preventing them from taking part in gambling and for there to be

restrictions on advertising so that gambling products are not aimed at children or
advertised in such a way that makes them particularly attractive to children.

5.19 In relation to casinos, the Commission has issued a code of practice on access
to casino premises by children and young persons, as provided for by section 176 of
the Act. The code of practice is available as part of the Licence conditions and
codes of practice on the Commission website www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk.

In accordance with that section, adherence to the code will be a condition of the
premises licence. (Please see Part 9 of this guidance for more information.)

5.20 The Act does not seek to prohibit particular groups of adults from gambling in
the same way that it prohibits children. The Commission will not seek to define
‘vulnerable persons’, but it will for regulatory purposes assume that this group
includes people who gamble more than they want to; people who gamble beyond
their means; and people who may not be able to make informed or balanced
decisions about gambling due to mental health needs, learning disability or
substance misuse relating to alcohol or drugs.

5.21 Licensing authorities will need to consider, in relation to particular premises,
whether any special considerations apply in relation to the protection of

vulnerable persons. Any such considerations will need to be balanced against the
authority’s objective to aim to permit the use of premises for gambling.

draft of the code is available from the Cabinet

Office website www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk. It is intended that the code will be laid
before Parliament during autumn 2007, coming into force on 1 April 2008.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2005 GamblingAct Committee\MileE, b)
¢ Bt Page 61



Page 62



Appendix 8

Gambling Commission Advice on Moral Objections

5.26 Local authorities should be aware that moral objections to gambling are not a
valid reason to reject applications for premises licences. This is because such
objections do not relate to the licensing objectives. An authority’s decision cannot
be based on dislike of gambling, or a general notion that it is undesirable to allow
gambling premises in an area (with the exception of the casino resolution
powers). In deciding to reject an application, a licensing authority should rely on
reasons that demonstrate that the licensing objectives are not being, or are
unlikely to be, met.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2005 GamblingAct_Committee\MileEmtgié’lé8(: 6 3



Page 64



Appendix 9

Gambling Commission Advice on Premises Licences

7.1 Where an individual or company proposes to offer gambling for which an
operating licence is required, and which is premises based, that individual or
company will also need to apply for a premises licence.

7.2 Premises licences are issued by the licensing authority with responsibility for the
area in which the premises are situated.

7.3 The Act contains no rules about cases where premises lie within more than one
authority’s area. Such cases are likely to be rare. The Commission would expect
an applicant to apply to the licensing authority in whose area the greater or
greatest part of the premises is situated; and if another authority receives an
application it should discuss with the applicant and the neighbouring authority as
to which is the appropriate authority. Ultimately, there is nothing in the Act giving
an authority the right to turn down an application because it is responsible for a
smaller area of the premises than another authority. However, in such
circumstances, the other authority will be a ‘responsible authority’ in relation to

the premises (see Part 8 of this guidance), and will be able to give a view on the
application through these channels. Note, this is not the same as the Licensing
Act where an application must be made to the authority in which the greater part
of the premises is situated (see Annex A).

7.4 Where the premises are located in two or more areas (equally or otherwise),
ultimately the applicant may choose which licensing authority to apply to. In the
rare cases where such premises exist, it will be important that the licensing
authorities concerned maintain close contact about the grant of the premises
licence, and subsequent compliance (including inspection powers) and other
licensing functions. The licensing authority to which the premises licence
application was made will have jurisdiction and the other(s) will need to pass
relevant information about the premises to it.

7.5 In accordance with section 150 of the Act, premises licences can authorise the
provision of facilities on:

(a) casino premises;

(b) bingo premises;

(c) betting premises, including tracks and premises used by betting

intermediaries;

(d) adult gaming centres (for category B3, B4, C and D machines); and

(e) family entertainment centres (for category C and D machines) (note that
separate to this category, the licensing authority may issue a family

entertainment centre gaming machine permit, which authorises the use of
category D machines only).

7.6 Please see Part 16 of this guidance for more information about gaming machine

Meaning of premises

7.11 In the Act, ‘premises’ is defined as including ‘any place’. Section 152 therefore
prevents more than one premises licence applying to any place. But, there is no
reason in principle why a single building could not be subject to more than one
premises licence, provided they are for different parts of the building, and the
different parts of the building can reasonably be regarded as being different
premises. This approach has been taken to allow large, muitiple unit premises
such as a pleasure park, track, or shopping mall to obtain discrete premises
licences, where appropriate safeguards are in place. However, licensing authorities
should pay particular attention if there are issues about sub-divisions of a single
building or plot and should ensure that mandatory conditions relating to access

M:\Licensing\Word97\2005 GamblingAct_Committee\MilcEnﬁd.576‘doc
age 65



between premises are observed.

7.12 In most cases the expectation is that a single building/plot will be the subject of
an application for a licence, for example, 32 High Street. But, that does not mean
that 32 High Street cannot be the subject of separate premises licences for the
basement and ground floor, if they are configured acceptably. Whether different
parts of a building can properly be regarded as being separate premises will
depend on the circumstances. The location of the premises will clearly be an
important consideration and the suitability of the division is likely to be a matter

for discussion between the operator and the licensing officer. However, the
Commission does not consider that areas of a building that are artificially or
temporarily separated, for example by ropes or moveable partitions, can properly
be regarded as different premises.

7.13 With the exceptions of the non-gambling area of the regional casino, bingo
clubs, tracks on race-days and licensed family entertainment centres, children will not
be permitted to enter licensed gambling premises. Therefore businesses will need to
consider carefully how they wish to configure their buildings if they are seeking to
develop multi-purpose developments.

7.14 Licensing authorities should take particular care in considering applications for
multiple licences for a building and those relating to a discrete part of a building
used for other (non-gambling) purposes. In particular they should be aware of the
following:

_The third licensing objective seeks to protect children from being harmed by
gambling. In practice that means not only preventing them from taking part in
gambling, but also that they are not permitted to be in close proximity to

gambling. Therefore premises should be configured so that children are not

invited to participate in, have accidental access to, or closely observe

gambling where they are prohibited from participating.

_Entrances and exits from parts of a building covered by one or more licences
should be separate and identifiable so that the separation of different premises

is not compromised and that people do not ‘drift’ into a gambling area.

7.15 The proper application of section 152 means that different premises licences
cannot apply in respect of single premises at different times. There is no temporal
element to a premises licence. Therefore, premises could not, for example, be
licensed as a bingo hall on week days and a betting shop at weekends.

Division of premises and access between premises
7.16 An issue that may arise when division of a premises is being considered is the
nature of the unlicensed area from which a customer may access a licensed
gambling premises. For casinos, bearing in mind the wide definition of a street,
access might be from a foyer or other area which the public might enter for
purposes other than gambling. The precise nature of this public area will depend
on the location and nature of the premises. Licensing authorities will need to
consider whether the effect of any division is to create a machine shed-type
environment with very large banks of machines, which is not the intention of the
access conditions, or whether it creates a public environment with gambling
facilities available if desired. Licensing authorities should, in particular, remember
that where they have concerns about the use of premises for gambling, these may
be addressed through licence conditions.

7.17 The Gambling Act 2005 (Mandatory and Default Conditions) Regulationss set
out the access provisions for each type of premises. The broad principle is that there
can be no access from one licensed gambling premises and another, except
between premises which allow access to those under the age of 18. Under-18s
can go into family entertainment centres, tracks, pubs and some bingo halls and
clubs. So access is allowed between these types of premises only.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2005 GamblingAct Comm'ﬁe ileEngRd=576.doc
~PHYE66



7.18 It should be noted that the Mandatory and Default Premises Licence
Regulations define street as ‘including any bridge, road, lane, footway, subway,
square, court, alley or passage (including passages through enclosed premises such
as shopping malls) whether a thoroughfare or not'. This is to allow access, for
example, to casinos from hotel foyers.

7.19 There is no definition of ‘direct access’ in the Act or regulations. However, it
could be said that there should be an area separating the premises concerned
(eg a street or cafe), which the public go to for purposes other than gambling, for
there to be shown to be no direct access.

7.20 The relevant access provisions for each premises type is as follows:

All casinos

_the principal entrance to the premises shall be from a street (as defined above):
_no entrance to a casino shall be from premises that are used wholly or mainly
by children and/or young persons;

-no customer shall be able to enter a casino directly from any other premises
which holds a gambling premises licence; and

_at the regional casino only, there should be an opaque barrier between the
gaming area and the parts of the premises where children have access.

Adult gaming centres

_no customer shall access the premises directly from any other licensed
gambling premises.

Betting shops

-access must be from a street (as defined above) or from other premises with a
betting premises licence; and

_no direct access from a betting shop and another premises used for the retail
sale of merchandise or services, ie there cannot be an entrance to a betting
shop from a shop of any kind and you could not have a betting shop at the
back of a cafe — the whole area would have to be licensed.

Tracks

_no customer shall be able to access the premises directly from

- a casino; or

— an adult gaming centre.

Bingo premises

_no customer shall access the premises directly from;

— a casino;

— an adult gaming centre; or

— a betting premises, other than a track.

Family entertainment centres

_no customer shall access the premises directly from:

— a casino;

- an adult gaming centre; or

— a betting premises, other than a track.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2005 GamblingAct_Committee\MileEn 74
Page67



Page 68



Appendix 10

Gambling Commission Advice on Off-track Betting

Part 19: Betting premises

19.1 The Act contains a single class of licence for betting premises. However, within
this single class of licence, there are different types of premises which require
licensing. This part of the guidance discusses off-course betting, that is betting

that takes place other than at a track in what is currently known as a licensed
betting office. Tracks are discussed in Part 20 of this guidance. Please note that
there are also betting offices on tracks, that have a separate premises licence

from the track licence. Those are also discussed in Part 20.

19.2 The Act also permits betting intermediaries to operate from premises, although
betting intermediaries usually offer their services via remote communication, such
as the internet. In principle, however, there is nothing to stop a betting

intermediary applying for a betting premises licence to offer intermediary services
upon the premises.

19.3 Under the Gambling Act licensing authorities are responsible for issuing and
monitoring premises licences for all betting premises. The issuing of premises
licences is discussed in Part 7 of this guidance.

Protection of children

19.4 Children and young persons will not be able to enter premises with a betting
premises licence, although special rules apply to tracks, as explained in Part 20 of
this guidance.

Betting in casinos
19.5 Gambling facilities may not be offered in betting premises between the hours of
10pm on one day and 7am on the next day, on any day.

Betting premises licence conditions

19.6 Part 9 of this guidance discusses the conditions that may or may not be
attached to premises licences, and those that are attached automatically. The
Secretary of State and Scottish Ministers have set out in regulations the conditions
relating specifically to betting premises. The paragraphs below discuss these
conditions, both mandatory — those that must be attached to betting premises: and
default — those that will apply unless the licensing authority chooses to exclude them
using its powers under section 169.

Mandatory conditions attaching to betting premises licences

19.7 A notice shall be displayed at all entrances to the betting premises stating that
no person under the age of 18 will be admitted.

19.8 There should be no access to betting premises from other premises that
undertake a commercial activity (except from other premises with a betting
premises licence including tracks). In addition, the entrance to a betting shop
should be from the street (defined as any bridge, road, lane, footway, subway,
square, court, alley or passage — including passages through enclosed premises
such as shopping centres — whether a thoroughfare or not).

19.9 Any ATM made available for use on the premises shall be located in a place
that requires any customer who wishes to use it to leave any gaming machine or
betting machine in order to do so.

19.10 No apparatus for making information or any other material available in the form
of sounds or visual images may be used on the licensed premises, except where
the matter seen or heard is a sporting event and bets may have been affected on

M:\Licensing\Word97\2005 GamblhngctﬁCommittee\MileEnﬁga‘ém 6 9



the premises in relation to that event. Betting operator-owned TV channels will be
permitted.

19.11 No music, dancing or other entertainment is permitted.

19.12 The consumption of alcohol is prohibited on the premises.

19.13 The only publications that may be sold on the premises are racing periodicals
or specialist betting publications.

19.14 Clear and accessible information about the terms on which a bet may be
placed

should be displayed in a prominent position on the premises.

Default conditions attaching to betting premises licences

19.15 Gambling facilities may not be offered in betting premises between the hours
of 10pm on one day and 7am on the next day, on any day.

Gaming machines

19.16 Section 172(8) provides that the holder of a betting premises licence may
make

available for use up to four gaming machines of category B, C or D. Regulations
state that category B machines at betting premises are restricted to sub-category
B2, B3 and B4 machines. See Part 16 of this guidance for information on gaming
machines.

Betting machines (bet receipt terminals)

19.17 Section 235(2)(c) provides that a machine is not a gaming machine if it is
designed or adapted for use to bet on future real events. Some betting premises
may make available machines that accept bets on live events, such as horse
racing, as a substitute for placing a bet over the counter. These ‘betting

machines’ are not gaming machines and therefore neither count towards the
maximum permitted number of gaming machines, nor have to comply with any
stake or prize limits. Such betting machines merely automate the process that can
be conducted in person and therefore do not require regulation as a gaming
machine.

19.18 However, where a machine is made available to take bets on virtual races (that
is, images generated by computer to resemble races or other events) that machine is
a gaming machine and does count towards the maximum permitted number of
gaming machines, and must meet the relevant category limitations for the
premises.

19.19 Section 181 contains an express power for licensing authorities to restrict the
number of betting machines, their nature and the circumstances in which they are
made available by attaching a licence condition to a betting premises licence or to
a casino premises licence (where betting is permitted in the casino). When
considering whether to impose a condition to restrict the number of betting
machines in particular premises, the licensing authority, amongst other things,
should take into account the size of the premises, the number of counter

positions available for person-to-person transactions, and the ability of employees
to monitor the use of the machines by children and young persons (it is an

offence for those under 18 to bet) or by vuinerable people.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2005 GamblingAct_Comm'ﬁeéi/g:' ieén%?&doc



Appendix 11
London Borough of Tower Hamlets Gambling Policy
Definition of vulnerable person (1.46)

As regards the term “vulnerable persons’ it is noted that the Gambling
Commission is not seeking to offer a definition but states that “it will for regulatory
purposes assume that this group includes people who gamble more than they
want to; people who gambling beyond their means; and people who may not be
able to make informed or balanced decisions about gambling due to a mental
impairment, alcohol or drugs.” This licensing authority will consider this licensing
objective on a case by case basis. Should a practical definition prove possible in
future then this policy statement will be updated with it, by way of a revision.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2005 GamblingAct_Ccmmitxee\MileEnﬁd.576‘doc
age 71



Page 72



Appendix 12

London Borough of Tower Hamlets Gambling Policy

6 Betting Premises

6.1 Betting Machines - This licensing authority will have regard to the Gambling
Commission’s Guidance, take into account the size of the premises, the number
of counter positions available for person-to-person transactions, and the ability of
staff to monitor the use of the machines by children and young persons (itis an
offence for those under 18 to bet) or by vulnerable people, when considering the
number/nature/circumstances of betting machines an operator wants to offer.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2005 GamblingAct_Committee\MileEmi&ié?Q8(: 7 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



Agenda ltem 5.2

Committee: Date: Classification Report No. | Agenda ltem
P No.
Licensing Sub-committee Unclassified LBC%’?Z/
€%
Report of: Colin Perrins Title: Licensing Act 2003
Head of Trading Standards and Environmental Application for a variation of Premises Licence for A
Health (Commercial) and Y Wine, 116 Brick Lane London E1
Originating Officer: Ward affected:
John Cruse Spitalfields and Banglatown
Licensing Team Leader

1.0 Summary
Applicant: Mr. Abdul Awal
Name and A and Y Wines

Address of Premises: 116 Brick Lane
London, E1 6RL

Licence sought: Variation of the premises licence under the
Licensing Act 2003

- Sale of alcohol

Representations: Environmental Protection

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 {Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper” Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder
John Cruse
File Only 020 7364 5024

M:LicensingiWord97\2003 Lic ActﬁCommittec\,\/ariations\Bric@ﬂQl@k)?5




3.0 Background

3.1
3.2

3.4

4.0

4.1

This is an application for a variation of the Premises Licence

A copy of the application is enclosed as Appendix 1. This includes a
copy of the current licence. This was the second application made as
the first was not accepted.

The new timings are as follows:

The sale by retail of alcohol:

Monday to Sunday

08 00 hours to 02 30 hours the next day

Hours premises are open to the public:
Monday to Sunday
08 00 hours to 02 30 hours the next day

The current hours are as follows

The sale by retail of alcohol

On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, 8 a.m. to 11 p.m.

On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, 10 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m.to 10.30 p.m.

On Good Friday, 8 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

In addition a further 20 minutes is permitted for closed container sales

Hours premises are open to the public:
There are no restrictions

The applicant has described the proposed variation as follows:
“The proposed variation is for the opening and closing times the
premises is open to the public and the sale of alcohol. Monday to
Sunday open till 02 30.”

A map showing the situation of premises in the local area is included as
Appendix 2.

Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the

Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The policy was adopted by the
Full Council on the 8 December 2004.

M:\LicensingsWord97\2003 Lic Achommmee\vp@g\éicV@e1 16.doc



4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0
5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

9.5

5.6

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Government Minister, the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and
Sport has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
This is available on the Government's website, www.culture.gov.uk. It
was substantially revised on the 28 June 2007.

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government's advice, or has
developed it further.

Representations

All representations have to meet basic legal and administrative
requirements. If they fail to do so they cannot be accepted. When
rejected the person sending in the representation must be written to, and
an explanation for rejection given in writing.

All the responsible authorities have been consulted about this
application. They are as follows:

The Metropolitan Police

The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).
Planning

Health and Safety

Environmental Protection

Trading Standards

Child Protection

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by Environmental Protection.

Please see Appendix 3 for the representation of Environmental
Protection.

The application was required to be advertised in a local newspaper and
by a blue poster. In addition the licensing section consulted on a 40 m
basis.

Only objections that relate to the following licensing objectives are
relevant:

o the prevention of crime and disorder

public safety

the prevention of public nuisance

the protection of children from harm

M:\Licensing\Word97:2003 Lic Act_Committee\Variations\BricIQag@dc7 7



5.17 Environmental Protection have raised concerns about the prevention of

6.0

6.1

6.2

public nuisance. They have suggested alternative hours for the
premises.

Licensing Officer Comments

The Licensing Section is not a responsible authority and therefore has
no ability to make any relevant representations. The following therefore
is intended simply to advise Members of the relevant aspects of the
Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State,
legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Council’s
Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they consider it
appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their decision.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the licensing Act 2003

% As stated in the guidance it is “provided for licensing authorities
carrying out this their functions.” It is a key mechanism for promoting
best practice, ensuring consistent application and promoting fairness
(1.6).

Also “so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood and considered, licensing authorities may depart from it if
they have reason to do so.” When doing so licensing authorities will
need to give full reasons for their actions (1.7).

** Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its
own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a
decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.”
(1.10)

< Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the
licensing objectives.

<+ Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.7).

< The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

** Itis Government policy that facilities for people and performers with
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S.10.24).

*» The Government has stated “there is no general presumption in
favour of lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing objectives
should be paramount at all times. Where there are objections to an
application and the committee believes that changing the licensing
hours would undermine the licensing objectives, they may reject the

M:\LicensingWord97\2003 Lic Act_Comminee\VzIal&g\éicygel 16.doc



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different
hours from those requested.” (10.20)

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises providing they are accompanied by an adult. It is not
necessary to make this a condition.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that “In the context of preventing public
nuisance it is again essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to
public nuisance caused by anti-social behaviour of customers once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder or premises management
cannot be justified and will not serve the licensing objectives.” (2.38)
The Council’s licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

Members will find advice on the issues relating to conduct on the
premises and access/egress as follows:

Appendix 4 Licensing Officer comments on access/egress problems

Appendix 5 Planning

Appendix 6 Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Legal Comments

The Council's legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

M:\Licensing\Word97:2003 Lic Act Committec\Variations\Bif 6.
: : Page’ 79



Appendix 1

Appendix 2

Appendix 3
Appendix 4

Appendix 5
Appendix 6

9.0 Appendices

A copy of the premises licence application,
including the current licence

Maps of the area

Representation of Environmental Protection

Licensing Officer comments on access/egress
problems.

Planning

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

M:\Licensing\Word97:2003 Lic Act Committee\V ; iC e 116.doc
a



Appendix 1

Page 81




Licensing ACT 2003

Licensing Section, Mulberry Place

(AH), PO Box §5739,
§ Clove Crescent, Londo

n E14 1By,

Telephone Number at Premises (jf any)

M
[ 7e /

Oz og 247 9403
Non-domestic rateable vajye of premises | £

5]
-

M :\L!CENSING'\Word97\2003 Lic Act_ Templates\Premises\NewPremlse 160 do¢




Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact Q‘}%{ 2352% 2 <

telephone number
E-mail address (optional)
Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post Town | | Postcode |

Part 3 - Variation

,,,,,, Please tick yes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? B/

If not, when do you want the variation to take effect from?

Day Month Year

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
THEPROPOSED VARATION (S € ok THE
CPENENING AND CLoSING Times THE

PREMISIS D OPEN TO THE PURLIC AND

THE SACE CF ALCORO L

MONDAY TO SUNDAY CPEN Ticl G2z T2 Coen ey

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expected to attend |

M LICENSING Word97 2003 Lic Act_Templates Application Forms Premise Premises.(006 doc 2

Page 83



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please Complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be Subject to
change if this application to vary is Successfyl

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick yes
&) plays (if ticking ves, fill in box A) ]
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
C) indoor Sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes. fij in box D) O
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) O
) recorded music (jf ticking yes. fij) in box F) 0O
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) O
anything of g Similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g9) 0

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

o,

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box )]

) dancing (if ticking yes, fijj in box J)

K) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

0
[
. O
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) O
T ———=nlight refreshmen
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) B/

In all caseg Complete boxes N, O and p

M- ICENSING Word97 2002 Lic AleTemp}a[es Appiication, Forms Premse Premises G doc 3

Page 84



A

Plays

Will the performance of a play take place

|
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick - Indoors .
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) : i
guidance note 6) . Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish ' Both 0
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you ’intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
S the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
a
} 2
| :
Sun !
B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors | |

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | INdoors |
guidance note 2)

Outdoors ' [
| |
|

Both O

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Mon [
| Y
) E
Tue | ;
i
!
Wed : State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
! read guidance note 4)
Thur
|
| ;
Fri i Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
: : for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
5 f column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
at :
Sun :
M: LICENSING Word97 2003 Lic Act_Templates Application Forms~Premise~Premisea‘()()6vd<oc 4

Page 85




Indoor Sporting events P

lease give further details (Please reaq guidance note 3
Standard days and

timings (Please reaq
guidance note 6)

M. LICENSING Wordg?

2002 Ljc Act_Templ

ates Application Forms PremisekPrem!scs 006.doc

Page 86



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestlin entertainment | i
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — | Indoors 0
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2) i !
timings (please read ' Outdoors 0
guidance note 6) : :
Day | Start | Finish  Both 0
Mon !’ Please give further details here (please reaq guidance note 3)
e
! |
Tue z 1L

|
1 |

Wed | State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
f """""""""""""""""""" entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur |
i
Fri { Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
f """""""" T or boxing or wrestlin entertainment at different times to those
g | listed in the column on the left, please list (pleas% read guidance
Sat i | note 5)
|
! |
Sun l [
l |
M: LICENSING Word97 2003 Lic Act_Tempiates Appiication Forms Premise Premises. 006.doc 6

Page 87



Live musijc
Standard days
timings (please

and
read

Quidance note 6)

i

Will the erformance of live music take place j
indoors or outdoors or both lease tick " Indoors
r\\\i\\ ’,

please reag guidance note 2)

Outdoors

' Both ;
ive further details here (please reag guidance note 3)

State any seasona| variations for the Performance of live music
1 (please read guidance note 4)

Please

Recorded music

Standarg days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6 )

[_an | Start /Finish

Mon ]

e S M

Will the pla ing of recorded music take place |
indoors or outdoors or both — lease tick | Indoors c 0
(Please read guidance note 2) '

| |
Please give further details here (Please reag guidance note 3)

]
State an seasonaj Variations for the laying of recorded music
(Please reag guidance note 4)

Non standard timings_ Where ou intend to use the remises
or the playin of recordeq music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, Please [ist (Please reag guidance
note 5)




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place g
dance indoors or outdoors or both - please tick | Indoors O
Standard days and (please read guidance note 2) ‘
timings (please read ' Outdoors 0
guidance note 6) : ‘
Day | Start | Finish - Both o
Mon :L | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
.
Tue ;' f
{
Wed | J State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
f ! (please read guidance note 4)
| |
Thur | |
|
Fri ! Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
{? | for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
i i the column on the left, please list (please read gui%ance note 5)
23 | 4
;
| |
Sun [‘ }
]
MULICENSING WordS7 2003 Lic Act_Templates Apphicaton Forms Premise Premises. 006 doc 8

Page 89




Anything of a simijar Please give a description of the type of entertainment ou will
description to that be Eroviding
falling within (e), () or

(9)
Standard days and

timings (Please reag
guidance note 6)

Will this entertainment take place indoors or

outdoors or both - Please tick (please reag
guidance note 2)

’ Indoors

M: ,LICENSINGWord()? 2002 Lic Acz_"l'empia(es Application FormsPremise ;Premvses,()()(x‘doc

(o]

Page 90



Provision of facilities Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
for making music will be providing
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Will the facilities for making music be | i
ndoors ;
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick -
} * (please read guidance note 2) Qutdoors | [
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon i ! Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue ‘[ f
| }
Wed i ! State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
, - f 71 making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thar | g
S S
f i
Fri ’ [ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
r for provision of facilities for makin music at different times to
| f those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat | L guidance note 5)
Sun ; !
i ;
i B
. ]
M: LICENSING Word97 2002 Lic Act_Templates Application Forms Premise Premises.006 doc 10

Page 91



Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standarg days and

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details here (please reag guidance note 3

)

State an seasonai Variations for rovidin dancin facilities
(please read guidance note 4) B

M LICENSING Wordg?

2003 Lic Act_Temp)

11




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling withini or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day | Start }Finish

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors |
outdoors or both - please tick (please read Outdoors

0
O
O

L2 e guidance note 2)
Both |
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed 1
| | |
Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i orj
? (please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat f Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
‘ for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
; description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the Ieft, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun |

M- LICENSING Word97 2003 Lic Act_

Templates Application Forms Premise Prermises 006 doc 12

Page 93




Late night refreshment
Standarg days and

timings (Please reay
guidance note 6)

M LICENSING Wordy7

2003 [y Act Temp;

13



M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for ' On the |
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read | premises | 0
timings (please read guidance note 7) . ;
guidance note 6) | premises | =d
Day | Start | Finish ' Both O
Mon ,‘ State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
5 read guidance note 4
63 cCloz 130|299 )
Tue | { ‘
1 A
090,01 20
Wed 7 .
CB1¢Qe2 30
Thur | , )| Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
b= B . for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
= C8g 'eCjcz 30 column on the left, please list (piease read guidance note 5)
ri
0% odipz 130
Sat | 43
080002130
Sun f ‘ _
0% edoz 30
N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8) :

N A

MOLICENSING Ward97 2002 Lic Act

Tempiates Appiication Forms Premise Premises 006 doe 14
}

Page 95



O

Hours Premises are S

tate any seasonaj variations (please read guidance note 4)
Open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

[an ! Start gFim'stT]

..........

0% cc 02 20

€ve could be
iation you are seeking

(S Foye OVERTIM(C
MO DAY To St iDay, TO Re ¢

FeEnEn T 1¢¢
CATEC

M LICENSING Word97 2003 Lic Act_Templates Appiication Forms xPrermscPrem:scs 006.doc

15

Page 96



Please tick yes
I have enclosed the premises licence

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence B/

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

i

M: LICENSING Word97 2003 L Act_Templates Appiication Forms Premise Premises (006 doc

16

Page 97



P Describe any additional

steps you intend to take t
result of the pProposed vari

O promote the four licensing objectives as 5
ation;

a) General - aJj four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (
[ WONT B¢ Sec i
ALE OF i% VEARS ¢ ¢ M.
AGE T INILL

please read guidance note 9)
ANY ACcoRO( TO
F 1 apa con

AW YCIVE (g OCiz ¢
CERNED A RO

7T8¢e
(36 WICUNALY ac KNG, TOR T.0D 14 B€ SHawn A
THE Pr esent TE . (vwoevT 2¢ SEluNe, ANy Al Co EIOC 10 Ay
KNOWN PROSTAWTES ap Ay Pren pere
Oftics

Son, OF A Fotrcg
(N UNITFo X,

b) The Prevention of crime
SO CAW | IdAVE N
CCTV CArMeRAS o
Herep me WIT

and disorder
FAce ANy CLtp €
PErAr Ine, N

aND QT

10€5, R\ ¢4 H AS
A PQG\IENT"\!Q CRIME i Ao havg g ye€ong Cxp-
IN Running ap CFF-clcencs STRErRE For € (Be(ieve U AR
WL EDcarep € NOUS A T

C—Cmouc’(",

DEAC st Ay PiSorneg(y

_c) Public safety

P (¢ SACETY ISALLAYS My Cilgen o mﬁf-mcﬂﬁ':@n(, (watovg 1ag
PECLMNE By Alcomor TO ANy o PROSTURLTES g A DR
Feasons, O Someort “NDCr THC Ace o IBYeav2 OCO. Aanp G
IwWite NOT B¢ SCernic, ANy ALCGIAGL

ANIFOrtm Wi AUSCe Bun A Risk

FLCers iy
CVER Y eek
7O CHEL ANy HA 22w pg

TGNy Faeticeg 4
ASSESGm Eny

d) The Prevention of publijc Nuisance

N ALNAYS MAKC e

I S€rve THC CUStonmeps APCROri avery
AnNp Focrrecy | wice B€ Auso kee
R 6m Mnsi

FWACC make Sk
ESTNRS

e) The protection of children from harm
ADS 1 A p KAWR, A
(RO reny SANETY,AN"D
AN | knjouy NAave A
F'wWice Neor jze STl

[% veEares 6D if
RcPey g

V FIEST Plickiny 75 AL~y
TG PROTECT THEM FR 0 A
RESPanNnSIRILTY 1N
Nl v y ACCom
lRAvE Ay (o
(7 10 _CAIep PRO

WY e

PROVEcTING TR Eim
CC 70 .Aang
NCEAnNS gyer
Tedmieny 7éam.,

YeNE (uvpcr
ANy CAILED Wil

M LICENSING Word97 2003 | e Act_Templates Application Forms Premise Premises 006 goc

Page 98



Please tick yes

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee vzl
I'have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

* lunderstand that | must now advertise my application

* Ihave enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

N RE

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity. -

P, Al

Signature ' / &Léﬂ 2 [ ]
Date 28 / o6 / of y
Capacity

!

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated |.
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

ABDIL AWA C
116 BRick (ANC

Posttown | ONDON | Postcode 7 G C

Telephone number (if any) 0 Fx523E 3% 2<

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

M LICENSING Word97 2003 Lic Act_Ternpiates Appiication Forms Premise Premises.006.doc 18

Page 99



[‘ﬂﬂf. TOWER HAMLETS Certificate Number

Licence / Registration 09657
(A & Y Wines) ]
116 Brick Lane
London
El1 6RL
Licensable Activities authorised by the licence ]

Retail sale of alcohol

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by John Cruse D- GM’U;

Team Leader Licensing

Date: 27/09/05

M:\LlCENSING\Word97\2003 Licensing Act certs & Iics\200(;‘ Issued Premises Licences\Brick Lane 116.doc

FOR OFFICE USE | Receipt Number Fee Paid

Page 100

Fee Req. Date Initial




LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 9657

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
(A& Y Wines)

116 Brick Lane

London ¢

Post town Post code
London E1 6RL

Telephone number
0207 247 9403

Where the licence is time limited the dates
N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
The sale by retail of alcohol

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Licensing Act certs & Iics\ZOO? Issued Premises Licences\Brick Lane 116.doc

Page 101



The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.
In this condition, permitted hours means:

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, 8 a.m. to 11 p.m.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, 10 am. t0 10.3¢ p.m.

¢. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p-m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.

d. On Good Friday, 8 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

See Mandatory conditions for drinking up time

The opening hours of the premises

Off sales only




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number ang email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

§
Aw%g;gdul & Rahman Mahbub
4 Woodall Close
London
E14 0HB
0207 515 2935

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

N/A

Bl

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises Supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Abdul Awal
4 Woodall Close

London
E14 OHB

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the Premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Abdul Awal(personal licence details to pe confirmed)
& v
L_A‘(, ~ (\l O\O\ é‘g

M:\LICENSING\Word97\2003 Licensing Act certs & lics\20034 Issued Premises Licences\Brick Lane 116.doc

Page 103




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

b) at atime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or
his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence

Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed premises
Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.

In this condition, permitted hours means:

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, 8 am. to 11 p.m.

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, 10 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

¢. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p-m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.

d. On Good Friday, 8 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.
The above restrictions do not prohibit: ¢
(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from
the premises, unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

(b) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the
vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

(c) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

(d) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale
or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an
authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’s naval, military or air forces;

Private Entertainment

The premises may be used for the following purpose, that is to say, dancing, music, or
other entertainment of the like kind which-

a) is not a public entertainment but

b) is promoted for private gain

Public Entertainment

Public Entertainment consisting of music and singing provided solely by the reproduction

of recorded sound

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule
None

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Licensing Act certs & lics\200? Issued Premises Licences\Brick Lane 116.doc

Page 104



None

Annex 4 - Plans
The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

22 JUL 2005

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Licensing Act certs & Iics\200§ Issued Premises Licences\Brick Lane 1 16.doc

Page 105



—

TOWER HAMLETS

Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number

Premises details

9657

(A& Y Wines)
116 Brick Lane
London

Postal address of premises, or if none,

ordnance survey map reference or description

Post town
London

El 6RL

Post code

Telephone number
0207 247 9403

Where the licence is
time limited the
dates

Licensable activities
authorised by the
licence

MALICENSING\Word97\2003 Licensing Act certs & lics\ZOOZ Issued Premises Licences\Brick Lane 116.doc

N/A

Retail sale of alcohol

Page 106




The times the licence
authorises the
carrying out of
licensable activities

forces

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.
In this condition, permitted hours means:

a, On weekdays, other than Christmas Day,
b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day,
¢. On Christmas Day,
d. On Good Friday, 8 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of
the alcohol from the
taken in an open vessel;

(b) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by
the vendor of the alcohol 50 ordered;

(c) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

(d) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which
the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of
State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’s naval, military or air

8am.to 1l pm.
10 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p-m. to 10.30 p.m.

premises, unless the alcohol is supplied or

The opening hours
of the premises

These are not restricted

Name, (registered) address of holder of
~ premises licence

Where the licence authorises supplies of
alcohol whether these are on and / or off
supplies

Registered number of holder, for example
company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Name of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises by
children is restricted or prohibited

4 Woodall Cl(m%—
London

E14 0HB

0207 515 2935

Awal Abdul &
Rahman Mahbub

Off sales supplies

N/A

Abdul Awal

4 Woodall Close
London

El4 OHB

No

MALICENSING\WordS7\2003 Licensing Act certs & lics\200§ Issued Premises Licences\Brick Lane 116.doc

Page 107



Appendix 2

Page 108



Page 1 of 1

GIS viewer - Map

Map

B ——

: i M i i H lm.i m
: | it o g
b . . 3 b
. ! M ~ 9
i ; ] - <
Eaf I <
- | S . -
A 4 © c
I 2 2
- zmu S
! =
- 2
=

126m

OV Warde®(Mliant\/

Page 109

http://esri2ksrv/servlet/com.esti .esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName

PRINCELET STREET 14.2m

; 2

| w .

mw&m ® ; &
e o @

- L £ o

J R Z -

= BTIABOM

s S
e o =

S S %Ew | i 65

HANBURY STREET

|
|
! [
Lo
!
:

§2‘J
ol
ﬁm
L F
Site Plan

_}

i
.
Map of.




Page 1 of 1

BET

IR

=

EE

5

%
¥

1228

1
£
[
Q
(7]

Warst s s

¥ STREET

.

NEURY

HA]

Map

GIS viewer - Map

nery

j=1k s

.

116 Brick Lane

A Hderis

st Chgrek

Site Plan

Map of

s prohdated without pricy

NAINOINAND

OV Wardc & liant\/

srimap?ServiceName

Page 110

ksrv/servlet/com.esri .esrimap.F

i

12

http://esri



Page 1 of 1

GIS viewer - Map

M&x’_

ap

Rt £ A A S

o B

WO REER

1750

1
Q2
a
O
wn

Notes:

il

116 Brick Lane

Site Plan

Page 111

http://esri2ksrv/servlet/com.esri.esriman. Esriman?ServieaName

AW N IaValie FaValal

(YN W avdae @M aweXr



Appendix 3

Page 112



Page 1 of |

John Cruse

From:  Paul Johnson

Sent: 09 July 2008 11:42

To: John Cruse

Subject: Application to vary premises license. 116 Brick Lane - MAU 26832

Hi John,

Outlined below are comments for the above Licensing application.

Other potential public nuisance issues that EH envisage will occur are-
Persons congregating outside the premises
Noise from Motor vehicles pulling up outside the premises on a regular basis

EH propose the following times:
Sun 8:00 - 23:00

Mon to Thursday - 8:00 - 00:00
Friday to Saturday 800 - 01:00

Paut Johnson
Environmentaj Health Enforcement Officer
Environmenta Protection

Postal Address
Mulberry Place (AH), PO Box 56739, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 1BY

Location Address
Anchorage House, 2 Clove Crescent, London, E14 2BE

Telephone : 020 7364 6617
Website : http,://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

Page 113
09/07/2008




Appendix 4

Access and egress problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

Comment

The above have been grouped together as egress problems. Of course the
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem.

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should

refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council's Environmental Health Officers. (See
Sections 8.2 of the Licensing Policy, and also Section 12.5).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.1).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.4)

Mi\LicensingtWord97\2003 Lic Act_(?omminee\v%geicﬂiﬂrdl 16.doc



The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of
the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
¢ hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
e Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use
e Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music
» Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).
* Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (13.20 and
Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community. (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38).

In certain circumstances conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity
of the premises may also prove necessary to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave (2.36).

However, it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the
direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to behaviour once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be justified. (2.38).

M:LicensingWord972003 Lic Acl_C()mmittee\Varialions\Bricklp:ag.@c 1 1 5



Appendix 5

Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where g Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

M:\LicensingtWord972003 Lic ActﬁComminec\VaPtagI@ck-la‘lIcGﬁdoc



Appendix 6

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows
Sunday to Thursday 06 00 hrs to 23 30 hrs

Friday and Saturday 06 00 hrs to midnight

(see 12.8 Of the licensing policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following
e Location
* Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public
* The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance
» Previous history
* Access to public transport
* Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours
(see 12.8 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

e Theatres

e Cinemas

* Premises with club premises certificates

* Premises licensed for off sales only

ML icensing Word97:2003 Lic AclﬂCommittec\\/ariations\BricklEx)nag.e»c1 1 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 118



H
:
1
i
Z

Agenda ltem 5.3

Committee : Date Classification Report Agenda
No. ltem No.
Licensing Sub Committee Unclassified LSCaRs,
Report of Colin Perrins
Head of Trading Standards and Commercial Title Licensing Act 2003
Application for a Premises Licence for Elegant BBQ,
Originating Officer: 388 Hackney Road, London E2 7AP
Jackie Randall
Principal Licensing Officer Ward affected
Bethnal Green North

1.0 Summary
Applicant: Kemal Kacmaz
Name and Elegant BBQ

Address of Premises: 388 Hackney Road
London E2 7AP

Licence sought: Licensing Act 2003
The sale of alcohol
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Objectors: Environmental Health

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT
=Rl e ARV rArER UoED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper" Tick if copy supplied If not supplied, name and
for register telephone number of holder
File Only Jackie Randall
020 7364 5109

Page 119



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

4.2

43

4.4

Background

This is an application for a premises licence for Elegant BBQ, 388
Hackney Road, London E2 9ED.

A copy of the application is enclosed as Appendix 1. The applicant has
described the nature of the application as follows:

The sale of alcohol

Provision of late night refreshment (the supply of hot food and hot drink)

The hours that have been applied for are as follows:-

Sale of Alcohol (on sales only)
Monday to Sunday from 11:00 hrs to 02:00 hrs the following day

The Provision of Late Night Refreshment:
Monday to Sunday until 02:00 hrs the following day

Hours premises is open to the public:
Monday to Sunday from 11:00 hrs to 02:30 hrs the following day

A map showing the relevant premises is included as Appendix 2.

Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into
effect on the 7" January 2008.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Government Minister, the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and
Sport has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
This is available on the Government'’s website, www.culture.qov.uk. It
will also be available at the hearing. It was substantially revised on the
28 June 2007.

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, that in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government's advice, or has
developed it further.

Page 120



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

6.0

6.1

6.2

Objections

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by the following responsible
authorities:

Environmental Health (See Appendix 3)

The application was required to be advertised in a local newspaper and
by a blue poster. Only objections that relate to the following licensing
objectives are relevant;

e the prevention of crime and disorder

e public safety

e the prevention of public nuisance

e the protection of children from harm

Essentially, the regulatory Authority oppose the application because the
applicant has not explained how within the context of longer hours they
will meet the licensing objectives, particularly:

the prevention of public nuisance

There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

Licensing Officer Comments

The Licensing Section is not a responsible authority and therefore has
no ability to make any relevant representations. The following therefore
is intended simply to advise Members of the relevant aspects of the
Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State,
legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Council’s
Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they consider it
appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their decision.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the licensing Act 2003

* As stated in the guidance it is “provided for licensing authorities
carrying out this their functions.” It is a key mechanism for promoting
best practice, ensuring consistent application and promoting fairness
(1.6).

Also “so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood and considered, licensing authorities may depart from it if
they have reason to do so.” When doing so licensing authorities will
need to give full reasons for their actions (1 7).

* Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its
own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a
decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.”
(1.10)

Page 121



« Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the
licensing objectives.

* Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.7).

** The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

% It is Government policy that facilities for people and performers with
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S. 10.24).

< The Government has stated “there is no general presumption in
favour of lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing objectives
should be paramount at all times. Where there are objections to an
application and the committee believes that changing the licensing
hours would undermine the licensing objectives, they may reject the
application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different
hours from those requested.” (10.20)

6.3 The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises providing they are accompanied by an adult. It is not
necessary to make this a condition.

6.4 In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

6.5 In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

6.6 The Government has advised that “In the context of preventing public
nuisance it is again essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to
public nuisance caused by anti-social behaviour of customers once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder or premises management
cannot be justified and will not serve the licensing objectives.” (2.38)

6.7 The Council’s licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address

the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

Page 122



6.8 Members will find advice on the issues relating to conduct on the
premises and egress as follows:

Appendix 4 Licensing Officer comments on Noise While The
Premise Is In Use

Appendix 5 Licensing Officer comments on Egress Problems

Appendix 6 Planning

Appendix 7 Licensing Palicy relating to hours of trading

7.0 Exemptions

7.1 There are a number of statutory exemptions from the operation of the
Licensing Act 2003, and Members need to bear these in mind.

7.2 Acts of religious worship, wherever performed are not licensable.

7.3 Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or
club) is licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is
primarily thus used, and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200,
additional conditions relating to the music should only relate to public
safety or the prevention of crime (or both). That is they should not relate
to any “noise nuisance.”

7.4 Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live
music between 08 00 hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should
be set relating to the music.

7.5 Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to
do so.

8.0 Legal Comments
8.1 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.
9.0 Finance Comments

9.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

10.0 Appendices

Appendix 1 A copy of the application.

Appendix 2 Maps of the area

Appendix 3 Representations of Environmental Health

Appendix 4 Licensing Officer comments on Noise While The
Premise Is In Use

Appendix 5 Licensing Officer comments on Egress Problems

Appendix 6 Planning

Appendix 7 Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Page 123



Appendix 1

Page 124



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases

necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
censing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
388 HACKNEY ROAD

Post town | LONDON Post code E2 7AP

Telephone number at premises (if any) ‘

Non-domestic rateable value of premises [ £7500

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a)  anindividual or individuals * DI please complete section (A)

b)  a person other than an individual *

i.  as alimited company please complete section (B)

i. asa partnership please complete section (B)

iii. asan unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv.  other (for example-a-statutory corporation)
C)  arecognised club 2 '

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

UOoOdooog

[T ——

d) a charity please complete section (B)

S5 riiat Anss

4 3 Gt 23U

1

i

é - Page125_|




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f)  a health service body please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

0O oOodgg

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of ]
the premises for licensable activities; or

+ | am making the application pursuantto a
o statutory function or
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

L]
[

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
KACMAZ KEMAL
| am 18 years old or over X] Please tick yes

388A HACKNEY ROAD
Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town | LONDON Postcode E2 7AP

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

\ Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over [l Please tick yes
2

Page 126



Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
[2]o]o]7]2]0]o]8]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? LI T T TITTT

Page 127




Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)
The premises is beeing used as a Restaurant. Please refer to the enclosed plan.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) 1
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yés, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (9) O]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) 1
i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) 1
K) 9n§ertginment qf a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) O]
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) =
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 128



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take lace

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
----------------------------------- guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
----------------------------------- for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 129




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors U

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please

—-{ read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 130



C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

-] for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 131



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors 0

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 132



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the  performance of live music
—1 (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
"""""""""""" 1 for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun

Page 133



F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 0

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

--------------------------------- (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the ' premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

10

Page 134




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors Ll

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

11

Page 135




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors 0
Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (9) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

12

Page 136




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be Ind
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ndoors L]
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<< making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<< for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, piease list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

13

Page 137




J

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance Indoors 0

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors L

guidance note 6) Both Ol
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities

- -{ (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
e | for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at

different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

14

Page 138



K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to

that falling within i or j

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors 0

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or | at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

15

Page 139



L

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors X
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors M
Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 23:00 | 02:00 |Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 23:00 | 02:00

Wed | 23:00 | 02:00 |Stateany seasonal variations for the provision of late night
---------------------------------- refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 23:00 | 02:00

Fri 23-00 | 02:00 | Nen standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
---------------------------------- for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 23:00 | 02:00 guidance note 5)

Sun | 23:00 | 02:00

16

Page 140



M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises J

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the M
premises

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 11:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

read guidance note 4)
N/A

Tue 11:00 | 02:00

Wed | 11:00 | 02:00

Thur | 11:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
------------ for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 11:00 | 02:00 | N/A

Sat 11:00 | 02:00

Sun 11:00 | 02:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name
MR KEMAL KACMAZ /

Address
388 A HACKNEY ROAD,
London

Postcode E2 7AP

Personal Licence number (if known)
APPLICATION IN PROGRESS

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
L.B. OF TOWER HAMLET

17

Page 141



N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

N/A

o)

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public N/A

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 11:00 | 02:30

Tue 11:00 | 02:30

Wed | 11:00 | 02:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

™ open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur 1 11:00 | 02:30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
N/A

Fri 11:00 | 02:30

Sat 11:00 | 02:30

Sun 11:00 | 02:30

18

Page 142



P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The standard practices listed below will be maintained at all times. All reasonable steps will be
taken to ensure that the premises will have a positive impact upon the local environment and its
residents at all times.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

An alarm system that meets a minimum standard of BSEN50131 grade 1 must be installed at
the premises. A panic button facility must be provided at the counter.

CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained in agreement with the Police. The system will
enable a frontal head and shoulders image of every person entering the premises. The system
shall record in real time and operate whilst the premises are open for licensable activities. The
recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days. Recordings shall be made

Premises shall be well lit both inside and out to deter offenders and support the CCTV (subject
to any planning constraints

Premises to adopt Challenge 21 The National Proof Of Age Standards Scheme.t

c) Public safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place along with applicances including fire
extinguishers (Foam, H20 and C02), fire blankets, internally illuminated fire exit signs, a smoke
detector and emergency lighting. All appliances are checked annually and comply with relevant
British Standards.

All fire escapes/escape routes will be clearly marked and kept free from obstructions at all
times...

d) The prevention of public nuisance

All ventilation and extract systems are designed and maintained so as to prevent
noxious smells causing a nuisance to nearby properties

Notices will clearly and prominently displayed reminding customers to leave quietly.
Trade refuse agreement to be arranged and maintained at all times.
All waste generated by the premises will be dealt with appropriately..

19

Page 143




e) The protection of children from harm

The licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 18 for
photographic ID such as proof of age cards, the Connexions Card and Citizen Card,
photographic driving licence or passport, an official identity card issued by HM Forces
or by an EU country, bearing the photograph and date of birth of bearer.

Please tick yes

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X

* | have enclosed the plan of the premises X

¢ | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and =
others where applicable

* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises B
supervisor, if applicable

e | understand that | must now advertise my application X

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature W '

Date \‘fé*‘ JUNE 2008
Capacity Authorised Agent

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

20

Page 144



Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

ACT 2003, LICENSING DEPARTMENT

507 GREEN LANES, PALMERS GREEN

Post town } London { Post code I N13 4BS

Telephone number (if any) f 020 8090 0376

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
info@act2003.com

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21

Page 145




Appendix 2

Page 146



Page 1 of 1

GIS viewer - Map

ap

1228

.
.

1
2
©
O
(72}

MNotes:

Map of:

388 Hackney Road

Produced 11 September 2008 from Ordnance Survey digital

data and incorporating surveved revision available at this date.

© Crown Copyright 1998,

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior

permission of Crdnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 147

tV... 11/09/2008

en

OV_Wards&Cl

?ServiceName

.esri.esrimap.Esrimap

2ksrv/servlet/com

://esri

http



Page 1 of 1

GIS viewer - Map

ap

1985

1
2
©
O
72]

Motes:

Map of:

data and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date.

Produced 11 September 2008 from Ordnance Survey digital
© Crown Copyright 1998,

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

388 Hackney Road

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 148

11/09/2008

tV...

1€

Name=0V_Wards&Cl

1cc

?Serv

rimap

i .Es

.esri.esrimap

2ksrv/servlet/com

:/lesri

http



Appendix 3

Page 149



E1418Y

Telephone: 020 7364 5106
Fax. 020 7364 0882

From: Paul Johnson

Sent: 04 July 2008 13:54

To: Jacqueline Randall

Subject: Application for a premises licence - Elegant BBQ Restaurant, 388 Hackney Road, London - MAU
26780

Hi Jackie,
Please find below objection to the above premises Licence.
Environmental Health object to all aspects of the above premises Licence on the grounds of public nuisance.

This particular premises has an extraction system and 2 air-conditioning units that have been installed without
planning permission. In doing so, the extraction system, primarily the fan and the 2 air-conditioning units are
causing noise problems. This matter is with Planning Enforcement at the moment with a view to serve an
enforcement notice for the removal of the extraction system and air conditioning units. By permitting an
increase in hours for late night refreshment, sale of alcohol and and opening hours, this would in turn
increase current problem of noise from both of these units.

The above issue was so serious that in January of this year, Environmental Health obtained a warrant from
the Magistrates Court to enter 388 Hackney Road by force and disable both the extraction system and air
conditioning unit. EH did no execute this warrant as remedial works were carried out on the fan at the last
minute which reduced the noise to a level that such strong enforcement action was not necessary. This said,
the current noise from the fan and air-conditioning units are still an issue hence the action being taken from
Planning Enforcement and this objection.

Further to the points raised above, EH feel that there is potential for public nuisance from access and egress
of customers till the proposed hours.

Regards,

Paul Johnson
Environmental Health Enforcement Officer
Environmental Protection

07/07/2008

Page 150



Appendix 4

Page 151



Noise while the premise is in use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so
that noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only
certain activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing

conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

While all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration will be
given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where
premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section 12.11).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’'s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):
e hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
e Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use
o Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music
e Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).
¢ Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly
e Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks
e Conditions controlling the placing of refuse
e Conditions controlling noxious smells

Page 152



e Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs. a premises causing a nuisance resulting from
noise emanating from the premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (13.20 and Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.36) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.38).

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

Page 153



Appendix 5

Page 154



Access and Egress problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

Comment

The above have been grouped together as egress problems. Of course the
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem.

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should

refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council's Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.10)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of
the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
 hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
e Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use

Page 155



e Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

e Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

o Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annex G).
The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community. (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38).

In certain circumstances conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity
of the premises may also prove necessary to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave (2.36).

However, it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the
direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to behaviour once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be justified. (2.38)

Page 156



Appendix 6

Page 157



Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

Page 158



Appendix 7

Page 159



Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows
Sunday to Thursday 06 00 hrs to 23 30 hrs

Friday and Saturday 06 00 hrs to midnight

(see 12.8 0Of the licensing policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following

Location

Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public

The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance

Previous history

Access to public transport

Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours

(see 12.8 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

Theatres

Cinemas

Premises with club premises certificates
Premises licensed for off sales only

Page 160



	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	3 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	4 UNRESTRICTED MINUTES
	060808_Eve.Minutes Eone and Victoria Final

	5.1 Application for a new Premises Licence under the Gambling Act 2005: Roar Betting, 576 Mile End Road, London E3 4PH (LSC011/809)
	Roar Betting

	5.2 Application for a Variation of Premises Licence: A&Y Wines, 116 Brick Lane, London E1 6RL (LSC034/809)
	5.3 Application for new Premises Licence: Elegant BBQ, 388 Hackney Road, London E2 7AP (LSC035/809)

